WisdomTree Trust Form N-CSRS December 04, 2015 Table of Contents

UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM N-CSR

CERTIFIED SHAREHOLDER REPORT OF REGISTERED

MANAGEMENT INVESTMENT COMPANIES

Investment Company Act file number 811-21864

WisdomTree Trust

(Exact name of registrant as specified in charter)

245 Park Avenue, 35th Floor

New York, NY 10167

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

The Corporation Trust Company

1209 Orange Street

Wilmington, DE 19801

(Name and address of agent for service)

Registrant s telephone number, including area code: (866) 909-9473

Date of fiscal year end: March 31

Date of reporting period: September 30, 2015

Form N-CSR is to be used by management investment companies to file reports with the Commission not later than 10 days after the transmission to stockholders of any report that is required to be transmitted to stockholders under Rule 30e-1 under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (17 CFR 270.30e-1). The Commission may use the information provided on Form N-CSR in its regulatory, disclosure review, inspection, and policymaking roles.

A registrant is required to disclose the information specified by Form N-CSR, and the Commission will make this information public. A registrant is not required to respond to the collection of information contained in Form N-CSR unless the Form displays a currently valid Office of Management and Budget (OMB) control number. Please direct comments concerning the accuracy of the information collection burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. The OMB has reviewed this collection of information under the clearance requirements of 44 U.S.C. § 3507.

Item 1. Reports to Stockholders.

The Report to Shareholders is attached herewith.

WisdomTree Trust

Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Semi-Annual Report

September 30, 2015

WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

(formerly, WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Fund)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE)

WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (DOO)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

(formerly, WisdomTree DEFA Fund)

WisdomTree International Hedged Equity Fund (HDWM)

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

(formerly, WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Fund)

WisdomTree International Hedged SmallCap Dividend Fund (HDLS)

WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (DTH)

(formerly, WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund)

WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL)

WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund (DXJC)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (DXJF)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund (DXJH)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (JHDG)

(formerly, WisdomTree Japan Hedged Dividend Growth Fund)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund (DXJR)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Fund (DXJT)

WisdomTree Japan Quality Dividend Growth (JDG)

(formerly, WisdomTree Japan Dividend Growth)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Fund (DXKW)

WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Fund (DXPS)

Table of Contents

Performance Summaries (unaudited)	1
Description of Indexes (unaudited)	28
Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited)	32
Schedules of Investments (unaudited)	
WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund	35
WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund	37
WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	39
WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund	42
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	45
WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund	49
WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	51
WisdomTree International Equity Fund	53
WisdomTree International Hedged Equity Fund	62
WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	70
WisdomTree International Hedged SmallCap Dividend Fund	73
WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund	74
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund	79
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund	82
WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund	89
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund	98
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund	100
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund	104
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund	106
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund	107
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund	111
WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	113
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Fund	121
WisdomTree Japan Quality Dividend Growth Fund	123
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	127
WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Fund	134
WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Fund	136
Statements of Assets and Liabilities (unaudited)	139
Statements of Operations (unaudited)	145
Statements of Changes in Net Assets (unaudited)	151
Financial Highlights (unaudited)	160
Notes to Financial Statements (unaudited)	174
Approval of Investment Advisory and Sub-Advisory Agreements (unaudited)	216
General Information (unaudited)	219
WisdomTree is a registered mark of WisdomTree Investments, Inc. and is licensed for use by the WisdomTree Trust.	

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Financials	22.7%
Materials	14.7%
Consumer Discretionary	13.4%
Industrials	13.4%
Energy	9.6%
Consumer Staples	9.3%
Healthcare	7.5%
Telecommunication Services	4.3%
Information Technology	2.6%
Utilities	2.0%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	3.7%
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	3.1%
Suncorp Group Ltd.	2.7%
Westpac Banking Corp.	2.7%
National Australia Bank Ltd.	2.7%
CIMIC Group Ltd.	2.4%
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	2.4%
Woolworths Ltd.	2.4%
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	2.4%
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	2.3%

^{*} The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Australia Dividend Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, as revised October 7, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average An	nual Total	Return
------------	------------	--------

					Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-20.69%	-22.10%	-3.80%	-1.33%	3.77%
Fund Market Price Returns	-19.85%	-21.71%	-3.47%	-1.30%	3.74%
WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Equity Income/Australia Dividend					
Spliced Index ²	-20.57%	-21.86%	-3.50%	-1.08%	4.23%
MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Value/MSCI Australia Spliced Index ³	-20.56%	-21.08%	-4.16%	-0.86%	3.53%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

² WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Equity Income Index through June 17, 2011; WisdomTree Australia Dividend Index thereafter.

³ MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Value Index through June 17, 2011; MSCI Australia Index thereafter.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Consumer Staples	19.5%
Consumer Discretionary	18.8%
Industrials	18.3%
Healthcare	11.3%
Financials	11.3%
Materials	7.5%
Information Technology	6.0%
Telecommunication Services	5.3%
Energy	1.3%
Utilities	0.2%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Anheuser-Busch InBev N.V.	5.6%
Telefonica S.A.	5.3%
Siemens AG, Registered Shares	4.8%
Sanofi	4.7%
Unilever N.V., CVA	4.6%
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A.	4.6%
Banco Santander S.A.	4.5%
Daimler AG, Registered Shares	4.1%
Bayer AG, Registered Shares	3.5%
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	2.9%

^{*} The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

	Average Annual Total Return				
	· ·				Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-16.07%	0.10%	12.02%	7.24%	6.12%
Fund Market Price Returns	-16.07%	0.21%	11.74%	7.05%	6.14%
WisdomTree DEFA International Hedged Equity/Europe					
Hedged Equity Spliced Index ²	-15.91%	0.39%	12.36%	7.61%	6.60%
MSCI EAFE Local Currency/MSCI EMU Local Currency					
Spliced Index ³	-13.08%	2.94%	12.41%	7.65%	6.48%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

2 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on December 31, 2009.

² WisdomTree DEFA International Hedged Equity Index through August 29, 2012; WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Index thereafter.

³ MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index through August 29, 2012; MSCI EMU Local Currency Index thereafter.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Industrials	24.2%
Financials	21.7%
Consumer Discretionary	13.9%
Materials	8.7%
Consumer Staples	6.9%
Information Technology	6.2%
Healthcare	6.0%
Utilities	5.3%
Telecommunication Services	4.4%
Energy	2.6%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.1%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Elisa Oyj	2.0%
bpost S.A.	1.7%
Nokian Renkaat Oyj	1.5%
Freenet AG	1.5%
Mediolanum SpA	1.3%
Lagardere SCA	1.2%
Orion Oyj, Class B	1.2%
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener	
Versicherung Gruppe	1.1%
Hochtief AG	1.1%
Zardoya Otis S.A.	1.1%
at the second se	1

^{*} The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

	Cumulative Total Return	
		Since
	6-Month	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-7.88%	-3.92%
Fund Market Price Returns	-7.79%	-4.64%
WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Index	-8.06%	-4.14%
MSCI European Economic and Monetary Union (EMU) Small Cap Local Currency Index	-5.97%	-1.79%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on March 4, 2015.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

(formerly, WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Fund)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Consumer Staples	20.8%
Consumer Discretionary	20.1%
Healthcare	19.8%
Industrials	19.3%
Information Technology	8.0%
Materials	6.0%
Financials	3.2%
Telecommunication Services	2.3%
Energy	0.2%
Utilities	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.2%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Roche Holding AG, Genusschein	6.8%
British American Tobacco PLC	4.2%
Anheuser-Busch InBev N.V.	4.0%
Novo Nordisk A/S, Class B	3.2%
Bayer AG, Registered Shares	3.2%
SAP SE	2.3%
Unilever N.V., CVA	2.2%
Daimler AG, Registered Shares	2.2%
Diageo PLC	2.2%
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson, Class B	1.9%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Index. Prior to August 31, 2015, the WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Index was named the WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to

calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

			Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-6.79%	-6.87%	-9.24%
Fund Market Price Returns	-6.57%	-5.96%	-9.21%
WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Index	-6.37%	-6.28%	-8.76%
MSCI Europe Index	-8.37%	-9.33%	-11.00%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

4 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on May 7, 2014.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Industrials	26.4%
Financials	19.4%
Consumer Discretionary	15.9%
Information Technology	12.4%
Materials	7.7%
Consumer Staples	6.6%
Healthcare	3.7%
Energy	3.6%
Utilities	3.0%
Telecommunication Services	0.6%
Investment Company	0.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.3%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Cofinimmo S.A.	1.8%
Kemira Oyj	1.1%
Cembra Money Bank AG	1.1%
ERG SpA	1.1%
Ratos AB, Class B	1.0%
Neopost S.A.	1.0%
Bilfinger SE	1.0%
Leroy Seafood Group ASA	1.0%
Tieto Oyj	0.9%
Iren SpA	0.9%

^{*} The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the

Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

					Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-1.18%	4.68%	16.86%	10.41%	5.49%
Fund Market Price Returns	-1.13%	5.49%	16.71%	10.62%	5.36%
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Index	-0.83%	4.95%	18.19%	11.27%	6.03%
MSCI Europe Small Cap Index	0.53%	3.87%	14.03%	9.53%	5.86%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

5

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	20.3%
Financials	19.7%
Industrials	16.4%
Materials	13.3%
Healthcare	10.4%
Telecommunication Services	6.7%
Information Technology	5.8%
Consumer Staples	3.9%
Utilities	3.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.2%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Deutsche Telekom AG, Registered Shares	6.7%
Allianz SE, Registered Shares	6.7%
Bayer AG, Registered Shares	5.7%
Siemens AG, Registered Shares	5.7%
BASF SE	5.5%
Daimler AG, Registered Shares	5.1%
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	5.0%
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs -	
Gesellschaft AG, Registered Shares	4.7%
SAP SE	4.1%
Deutsche Post AG, Registered Shares	3.4%

^{*} The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

			Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-18.15%	2.42%	4.63%
Fund Market Price Returns	-18.06%	2.38%	4.12%
WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Index	-18.25%	2.53%	4.69%
MSCI Germany Local Currency Index	-19.05%	2.69%	4.76%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

6 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on October 17, 2013.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (DOO)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Utilities	15.2%
Telecommunication Services	13.8%
Energy	12.8%
Industrials	11.9%
Consumer Staples	11.0%
Materials	10.2%
Consumer Discretionary	9.1%
Healthcare	9.1%
Information Technology	6.3%
Investment Company	0.2%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.4%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	2.3%
Eni SpA	2.1%
Snam SpA	2.0%
TeliaSonera AB	1.9%
Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG	1.8%
EDP-Energias de Portugal S.A.	1.8%
Fortum Oyj	1.7%
Kuehne + Nagel International AG, Registered	
Shares	1.7%
Total S.A.	1.7%
Telefonica S.A.	1.6%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, as revised October 7, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

					Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-10.57%	-15.00%	2.52%	1.83%	1.87%
Fund Market Price Returns	-10.64%	-14.84%	2.56%	1.88%	1.75%
WisdomTree International Dividend Top 100/International					
Dividend ex-Financials Spliced Index ²	-10.44%	-14.63%	2.83%	2.01%	2.05%
MSCI EAFE Value Index	-11.58%	-12.60%	4.69%	3.06%	1.18%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

² WisdomTree International Dividend Top 100 Index through May 7, 2009; WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Index thereafter.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International Equity Fund (DWM)

(formerly, WisdomTree DEFA Fund)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Financials	24.2%
Industrials	11.5%
Consumer Staples	11.4%
Consumer Discretionary	11.2%
Healthcare	9.3%
Telecommunication Services	8.6%
Energy	8.3%
Materials	6.2%
Utilities	5.9%
Information Technology	2.9%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
HSBC Holdings PLC	1.7%
Nestle S.A., Registered Shares	1.6%
China Mobile Ltd.	1.5%
Novartis AG, Registered Shares	1.5%
BP PLC	1.5%
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	1.4%
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class A	1.3%
Total S.A.	1.2%
Banco Santander S.A.	1.2%
British American Tobacco PLC	1.1%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International Equity Index. Prior to August 31, 2015, the WisdomTree International Equity Index was named the WisdomTree DEFA Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to

calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

					Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-10.18%	-9.97%	5.22%	3.90%	2.62%
Fund Market Price Returns	-10.33%	-10.01%	5.39%	4.00%	2.61%
WisdomTree International Equity Index	-10.00%	-9.94%	5.42%	4.03%	2.96%
MSCI EAFE Index	-9.68%	-8.66%	5.63%	3.98%	2.23%

^{*}Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

8 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International Hedged Equity Fund (HDWM)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Financials	24.4%
Consumer Staples	11.5%
Industrials	11.4%
Consumer Discretionary	11.0%
Healthcare	9.2%
Energy	8.4%
Telecommunication Services	8.4%
Materials	5.9%
Utilities	5.8%
Information Technology	3.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.9%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
HSBC Holdings PLC	1.7%
Nestle S.A., Registered Shares	1.7%
Novartis AG, Registered Shares	1.5%
BP PLC	1.5%
Roche Holding AG, Genusschein	1.4%
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	1.4%
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class A	1.3%
China Mobile Ltd.	1.3%
Total S.A.	1.2%
Banco Santander S.A.	1.2%

^{*} The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International Hedged Equity Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated June 24, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.35%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Cumulative Total Return	
Since	
Inception ¹	
-7.71%	

	inception-
Fund NAV Returns	-7.71%
Fund Market Price Returns	-6.63%
WisdomTree International Hedged Equity Index	-7.88%
MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index	-8.57%

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on July 9, 2015.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

9

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

(formerly, WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Fund)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Consumer Staples	21.1%
Consumer Discretionary	20.8%
Industrials	15.7%
Healthcare	14.3%
Telecommunication Services	9.5%
Information Technology	7.3%
Financials	5.2%
Materials	3.5%
Utilities	1.7%
Energy	0.2%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.7%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Roche Holding AG, Genusschein	5.3%
British American Tobacco PLC	5.1%
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	3.9%
Unilever N.V., CVA	3.2%
Novo Nordisk A/S, Class B	3.0%
Unilever PLC	2.5%
Reckitt Benckiser Group PLC	2.5%
Industria de Diseno Textil S.A.	2.5%
Hennes & Mauritz AB, Class B	2.4%
L Oreal S.A.	2.4%

^{*} The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index. Prior to August 31, 2015, the WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index was named the WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to

calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

			Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-6.54%	4.87%	3.85%
Fund Market Price Returns	-6.46%	4.99%	3.44%
WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index	-6.34%	5.02%	4.43%
MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index	-10.64%	0.80%	3.53%

^{*}Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

10 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on May 7, 2014.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International Hedged SmallCap Dividend Fund (HDLS)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Industrials	24.8%
Consumer Discretionary	19.2%
Financials	18.3%
Information Technology	9.5%
Materials	7.6%
Consumer Staples	7.2%
Healthcare	4.5%
Energy	3.4%
Utilities	3.3%
Telecommunication Services	1.3%
Investment Company	0.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The sector information shown is that of the Underlying Fund. The Underlying Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets of the Underlying Fund includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Salmar ASA	0.5%
Cofinimmo S.A.	0.5%
Drillisch AG	0.5%
Genesis Energy Ltd.	0.4%
Metropole Television S.A.	0.4%
Nexity S.A.	0.4%
Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC	0.4%
Meridian Energy Ltd.	0.4%
Ladbrokes PLC	0.4%
NCC AB, Class B	0.4%

^{*}The ten largest holdings shown is that of the Underlying Fund and are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Underlying Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes the Underlying Fund s investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International Hedged SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International Hedged SmallCap Dividend Index (the Index). The Fund generally uses a representative sampling strategy to achieve its investment objective, meaning it generally will invest in a sample of securities in the Index (including indirect investments through the WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Underlying Fund)) whose risk, return and other characteristics resemble the risk, return, and other characteristics of the Index as a whole.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated June 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%. The prospectus expense ratio includes 0.58% of acquired fund fees and expenses (AFFEs). The prospectus expense ratio may not correlate to the expense ratio in the Fund s financial highlights and financial statements because the financial highlights and financial statements reflect only the operating expenses of the Fund and do not include AFFEs, which are fees and expenses incurred indirectly by the Fund through its investments in certain underlying investment companies.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Fund NAV Returns-9.55%Fund Market Price Returns-9.38%WisdomTree International Hedged SmallCap Dividend Index-9.39%MSCI EAFE Small Cap Local Index-8.30%

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 4, 2015.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (DTH)

(formerly, WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Financials	24.2%
Telecommunication Services	12.1%
Energy	11.7%
Consumer Staples	11.1%
Industrials	9.8%
Healthcare	8.5%
Utilities	8.4%
Consumer Discretionary	6.5%
Materials	5.8%
Information Technology	1.4%
Investment Company	0.0%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Nestle S.A., Registered Shares	2.8%
Novartis AG, Registered Shares	2.6%
China Mobile Ltd.	2.6%
Total S.A.	2.2%
HSBC Holdings PLC	2.1%
BP PLC	2.1%
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	2.0%
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class A	1.9%
Banco Santander S.A.	1.8%
British American Tobacco PLC	1.7%

^{*} The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International High Dividend Index. Prior to August 31, 2015, the WisdomTree International High Dividend Index was named the WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

					Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-11.15%	-14.06%	3.86%	3.12%	1.58%
Fund Market Price Returns	-11.02%	-14.05%	3.88%	3.14%	1.52%
WisdomTree International High Dividend Index	-11.12%	-13.78%	4.26%	3.38%	2.15%
MSCI EAFE Value Index	-11.58%	-12.60%	4.69%	3.06%	1.18%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

12 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Financials	24.0%
Consumer Staples	13.1%
Healthcare	11.3%
Telecommunication Services	10.5%
Energy	10.2%
Consumer Discretionary	9.4%
Industrials	8.0%
Utilities	5.6%
Materials	5.2%
Information Technology	2.2%
Investment Company	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.4%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Nestle S.A., Registered Shares	2.3%
HSBC Holdings PLC	2.2%
China Mobile Ltd.	2.2%
Novartis AG, Registered Shares	2.1%
BP PLC	2.0%
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	2.0%
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class A	1.8%
Total S.A.	1.7%
Roche Holding AG, Genusschein	1.7%
British American Tobacco PLC	1.6%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

					Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-11.16%	-12.22%	3.88%	3.17%	2.06%
Fund Market Price Returns	-10.94%	-11.86%	4.00%	3.22%	2.00%
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index	-10.94%	-11.91%	4.33%	3.45%	2.39%
MSCI EAFE Index	-9.68%	-8.66%	5.63%	3.98%	2.23%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

13

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Financials	22.8%
Industrials	21.6%
Consumer Discretionary	15.6%
Materials	8.9%
Consumer Staples	7.9%
Utilities	7.0%
Information Technology	4.1%
Healthcare	4.0%
Telecommunication Services	4.0%
Energy	3.6%
Investment Company	0.0%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Transocean Ltd.	0.7%
Suncorp Group Ltd.	0.7%
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	0.7%
Bezeq Israeli Telecommunication Corp., Ltd.	0.7%
Veolia Environnement S.A.	0.6%
Proximus	0.6%
Bouygues S.A.	0.6%
Terna Rete Elettrica Nazionale SpA	0.6%
Taylor Wimpey PLC	0.6%
Persimmon PLC	0.5%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

					Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-7.72%	-4.08%	7.77%	4.97%	4.14%
Fund Market Price Returns	-7.74%	-3.48%	8.08%	5.07%	4.07%
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Index	-7.79%	-3.88%	8.31%	5.22%	4.25%
MSCI EAFE Mid Cap Index	-6.43%	-1.65%	8.62%	5.66%	3.09%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

14 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Industrials	24.8%
Consumer Discretionary	19.2%
Financials	18.3%
Information Technology	9.5%
Materials	7.6%
Consumer Staples	7.2%
Healthcare	4.5%
Energy	3.4%
Utilities	3.3%
Telecommunication Services	1.3%
Investment Company	0.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Salmar ASA	0.5%
Cofinimmo S.A.	0.5%
Drillisch AG	0.5%
Genesis Energy Ltd.	0.4%
Metropole Television S.A.	0.4%
Nexity S.A.	0.4%
Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC	0.4%
Meridian Energy Ltd.	0.4%
Ladbrokes PLC	0.4%
NCC AB, Class B	0.4%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

					Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-5.15%	-4.10%	8.95%	6.80%	4.56%
Fund Market Price Returns	-5.07%	-3.98%	8.98%	6.87%	4.50%
WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Index	-4.67%	-3.48%	9.57%	7.21%	5.05%
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index	-2.78%	0.29%	10.17%	7.30%	3.85%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

1 =

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund (DXJC)

Industry Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Industry	Net Assets
Automobiles	33.9%
Machinery	27.9%
Auto Components	16.8%
Electrical Equipment	7.5%
Metals & Mining	5.7%
Building Products	5.2%
Construction & Engineering	1.8%
Chemicals	1.6%
Other Assets less Liabilities	-0.4%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Toyota Motor Corp.	10.8%
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.	8.4%
FANUC Corp.	4.7%
Bridgestone Corp.	3.7%
Fuji Heavy Industries Ltd.	3.7%
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	3.6%
Denso Corp.	3.3%
Mitsubishi Electric Corp.	3.1%
Nidec Corp.	2.8%
Nippon Steel & Sumitomo Metal Corp.	2.8%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

			Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-17.02%	-7.10%	4.95%
Fund Market Price Returns	-16.16%	-5.87%	6.82%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Index	-16.85%	-6.29%	5.76%
MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	-9.20%	6.76%	13.89%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

16 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 8, 2014.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	25.5%
Industrials	22.4%
Information Technology	13.4%
Financials	11.3%
Consumer Staples	9.2%
Materials	8.6%
Healthcare	8.6%
Telecommunication Services	0.9%
Energy	0.5%
Other Assets less Liabilities	-0.4%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Toyota Motor Corp.	5.2%
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	4.7%
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	4.1%
Canon, Inc.	3.8%
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	3.6%
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.	3.1%
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	3.0%
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	2.8%
FANUC Corp.	2.5%
Mitsui & Co., Ltd.	2.2%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Index. The Fund seeks to provide Japanese equity returns while mitigating or hedging against fluctuations between the value of the Japanese yen and the U.S. dollar.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange

where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual	Total	Return
----------------	-------	--------

					Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-11.92%	2.49%	20.74%	10.17%	2.14%
Fund Market Price Returns	-11.15%	3.16%	21.22%	10.16%	2.27%
WisdomTree Japan Dividend/Japan Hedged Equity Spliced					
Index ²	-11.47%	3.49%	21.56%	10.65%	2.33%
MSCI Japan/MSCI Japan Local Currency Spliced Index ³	-9.20%	6.76%	25.81%	12.75%	2.93%

- * Returns of less than one year are cumulative.
- ¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.
- ² WisdomTree Japan Dividend Index through March 31, 2010; WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Index thereafter.
- ³ MSCI Japan Index through March 31, 2010; MSCI Japan Local Currency Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

17

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (DXJF)

Industry Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Industry	Net Assets
Banks	60.8%
Insurance	21.9%
Capital Markets	9.5%
Diversified Financial Services	4.3%
Consumer Finance	3.8%
Other Assets less Liabilities	-0.3%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	10.9%
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	10.9%
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc.	7.3%
Dai-ichi Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (The)	4.9%
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	4.1%
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	4.0%
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc.	3.8%
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.	3.7%
Sompo Japan Nipponkoa Holdings, Inc.	3.2%
Daiwa Securities Group, Inc.	2.8%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund sperformance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Index.

commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

			Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-2.35%	11.98%	14.98%
Fund Market Price Returns	-1.44%	12.87%	17.07%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Index	-2.53%	12.96%	15.75%
MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	-9.20%	6.76%	13.89%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

18 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 8, 2014.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund (DXJH)

Industry Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Industry	Net Assets
Pharmaceuticals	64.8%
Health Care Equipment & Supplies	22.9%
Food & Staples Retailing	5.7%
Health Care Providers & Services	5.4%
Health Care Technology	1.4%
Biotechnology	0.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	-0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	10.1%
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	10.0%
Otsuka Holdings Co., Ltd.	7.0%
Eisai Co., Ltd.	6.4%
Hoya Corp.	6.3%
Ono Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	4.9%
Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd.	4.7%
Shionogi & Co., Ltd.	4.4%
Terumo Corp.	4.1%
Olympus Corp.	4.1%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund sper share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage

commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

			Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-4.02%	21.35%	26.88%
Fund Market Price Returns	-3.27%	21.64%	28.99%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Index	-4.32%	21.87%	27.47%
MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	-9.20%	6.76%	13.89%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

19

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 8, 2014.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (JHDG)

(formerly, WisdomTree Japan Hedged Dividend Growth Fund)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	26.0%
Industrials	22.2%
Information Technology	13.2%
Consumer Staples	10.6%
Telecommunication Services	9.7%
Materials	7.2%
Healthcare	6.4%
Financials	5.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	-0.4%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
NTT DOCOMO, Inc.	5.2%
Toyota Motor Corp.	4.7%
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	4.4%
Canon, Inc.	4.1%
KDDI Corp.	3.6%
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.	3.2%
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	3.1%
FANUC Corp.	2.6%
Mitsui & Co., Ltd.	2.3%
Mitsubishi Corp.	2.0%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index. Prior to August 31, 2015, the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index was named the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Dividend Growth Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the

Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.43% and 0.48%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2016, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Fund NAV Returns-12.92%Fund Market Price Returns-12.61%WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index-12.76%JPX-Nikkei 400 Local Index-12.26%

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

20 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 9, 2015.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund (DXJR)

Industry Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Industry	Net Assets
Real Estate Management & Development	40.9%
Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)	27.8%
Construction & Engineering	14.4%
Household Durables	8.5%
Building Products	4.3%
Transportation Infrastructure	2.7%
Construction Materials	1.9%
Other Assets less Liabilities	-0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Mitsubishi Estate Co., Ltd.	9.7%
Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd.	9.7%
Daiwa House Industry Co., Ltd.	5.6%
Sumitomo Realty & Development Co., Ltd.	5.5%
Sekisui House Ltd.	3.5%
Daito Trust Construction Co., Ltd.	3.0%
Taisei Corp.	2.8%
Nippon Building Fund, Inc.	2.3%
Shimizu Corp.	2.3%
Obayashi Corp.	2.2%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities. An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector.

An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

21

			Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-4.17%	6.13%	11.48%
Fund Market Price Returns	-3.20%	6.93%	13.52%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Index	-4.17%	6.97%	12.33%
MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	-9.20%	6.76%	13.89%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 8, 2014.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Industrials	24.1%
Consumer Discretionary	24.1%
Financials	12.4%
Materials	12.3%
Information Technology	11.5%
Consumer Staples	9.9%
Healthcare	4.8%
Energy	1.0%
Utilities	0.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	-0.4%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Matsui Securities Co., Ltd.	1.0%
Benesse Holdings, Inc.	0.9%
Heiwa Corp.	0.7%
Park24 Co., Ltd.	0.7%
Sanrio Co., Ltd.	0.7%
Kawasaki Kisen Kaisha Ltd.	0.6%
Nipro Corp.	0.6%
Canon Marketing Japan, Inc.	0.5%
Daiichikosho Co., Ltd.	0.5%
DIC Corp.	0.5%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

			Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-2.24%	12.66%	14.96%
Fund Market Price Returns	-1.85%	13.08%	14.84%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Index	-2.13%	13.32%	16.05%
MSCI Japan Small Cap Local Currency Index	-3.13%	12.39%	16.61%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

22 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on June 28, 2013.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Fund (DXJT)

Industry Breakdown

as of 9/30/15

	% of
Industry	Net Assets
Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components	27.0%
Wireless Telecommunication Services	19.8%
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals	14.3%
Household Durables	11.9%
IT Services	7.8%
Media	4.9%
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment	3.4%
Software	3.3%
Internet & Catalog Retail	2.9%
Internet Software & Services	2.6%
Leisure Products	2.3%
Communications Equipment	0.1%
Commercial Services & Supplies	0.1%
Trading Companies & Distributors	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	-0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
SoftBank Group Corp.	8.4%
KDDI Corp.	7.2%
Canon, Inc.	5.8%
Sony Corp.	5.3%
Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	5.1%
Hitachi Ltd.	4.4%
NTT DOCOMO, Inc.	4.2%
Panasonic Corp.	4.2%
Keyence Corp.	3.7%
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp.	3.3%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

			Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-12.96%	2.44%	10.29%
Fund Market Price Returns	-11.81%	3.28%	12.37%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Index	-12.66%	3.17%	11.00%
MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	-9.20%	6.76%	13.89%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

23

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 8, 2014.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan Quality Dividend Growth Fund (JDG)

(formerly, WisdomTree Japan Dividend Growth Fund)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	25.2%
Industrials	21.9%
Information Technology	13.0%
Consumer Staples	11.3%
Telecommunication Services	9.6%
Materials	7.1%
Healthcare	6.2%
Financials	4.9%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.8%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
NTT DOCOMO, Inc.	5.2%
Toyota Motor Corp.	4.7%
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	4.2%
Canon, Inc.	4.0%
KDDI Corp.	3.5%
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.	3.2%
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	2.9%
FANUC Corp.	2.6%
Mitsui & Co., Ltd.	2.2%
Mitsubishi Corp.	2.0%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Quality Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Quality Dividend Growth Index. Prior to August 31, 2015, the WisdomTree Japan Quality Dividend Growth Index was named the WisdomTree Japan Dividend Growth Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate

market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors—assessments of the underlying value of the Fund—s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.43% and 0.48%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2016, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Since
InceptionFund NAV Returns-13.06%Fund Market Price Returns-12.92%WisdomTree Japan Quality Dividend Growth Index-12.92%JPX-Nikkei 400 Index-12.87%

Cumulative Total Return

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

24 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on May 28, 2015.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Industrials	24.1%
Consumer Discretionary	23.9%
Financials	11.9%
Materials	11.7%
Information Technology	11.7%
Consumer Staples	10.1%
Healthcare	4.6%
Energy	1.0%
Utilities	0.2%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.8%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Matsui Securities Co., Ltd.	0.9%
Benesse Holdings, Inc.	0.8%
Heiwa Corp.	0.7%
Kaneka Corp.	0.6%
Sanrio Co., Ltd.	0.6%
Park24 Co., Ltd.	0.6%
Denki Kagaku Kogyo K.K.	0.5%
Nipro Corp.	0.5%
Azbil Corp.	0.5%
Kawasaki Kisen Kaisha Ltd.	0.5%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund sper share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors—assessments of the underlying value of the Fund—s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

	Average Annual Total Return									
			3			3		3		Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Year	5 Year	Inception ¹					
Fund NAV Returns	-1.71%	4.18%	9.37%	7.61%	2.12%					
Fund Market Price Returns	-0.77%	5.03%	9.95%	7.77%	2.38%					
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Index	-2.00%	3.87%	9.91%	8.24%	2.75%					
MSCI Japan Small Cap Index	-3.00%	2.94%	10.58%	8.18%	1.08%					

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

25

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Fund (DXKW)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	27.6%
Materials	26.2%
Information Technology	23.6%
Industrials	20.4%
Consumer Staples	1.4%
Healthcare	1.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	-0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.	7.9%
LG Chem Ltd.	7.8%
Kia Motors Corp.	5.5%
Hyundai Glovis Co., Ltd.	5.4%
Hyundai Steel Co.	4.8%
Hyundai Motor Co.	4.5%
Hyundai Mobis Co., Ltd.	4.4%
CJ Corp.	4.1%
POSCO	4.0%
Hyosung Corp.	4.0%

^{*}The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for

direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

			Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-9.15%	-10.09%	-11.10%
Fund Market Price Returns	-9.99%	-10.48%	-11.48%
WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Index	-6.89%	-7.96%	-9.47%
MSCI South Korea Local Currency Index	-9.29%	-8.39%	-6.20%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

26 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on November 7, 2013.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Fund (DXPS)

Sector Breakdown as of 9/30/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Consumer Staples	22.9%
Financials	16.0%
Energy	15.3%
Healthcare	10.6%
Materials	9.3%
Telecommunication Services	7.3%
Industrials	6.4%
Utilities	5.2%
Consumer Discretionary	5.2%
Information Technology	1.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings* as of 9/30/15

Description	% of Net Assets
British American Tobacco PLC	5.9%
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	5.1%
Vodafone Group PLC	5.0%
AstraZeneca PLC	4.9%
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class A	4.6%
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class B	4.6%
HSBC Holdings PLC	4.6%
SABMiller PLC	4.4%
BP PLC	4.2%
National Grid PLC	3.9%

^{*} The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Index.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 9/30/15

Average Annual Total Return

			Since
	6-Month*	1 Year	Inception ¹
Fund NAV Returns	-9.42%	-6.17%	1.63%
Fund Market Price Returns	-9.91%	-5.84%	1.14%
WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Index	-9.27%	-5.71%	2.27%
MSCI United Kingdom Local Currency Index	-9.19%	-5.95%	2.02%

^{*} Returns of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

27

¹ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on June 28, 2013.

Description of Indexes (unaudited)

Below are descriptions of each Index referenced in this report:

The **JPX-Nikkei 400 Index** is a free-float adjusted market capitalization index composed of Japanese companies whose main market is the TSE First Section, Second Section, Mothers or JASDAQ market (in principal).

The JPX-Nikkei 400 Local Index is a free-float adjusted market capitalization index composed of Japanese companies whose main market is the TSE First Section, Second Section, Mothers or JASDAQ market (in principal), calculated in local currency.

The MSCI Australia Index is comprised of large- and mid-capitalization segments of the Australia market.

The MSCI EAFE Index is a market cap-weighted index composed of companies representative of the developed market structure of 21 developed countries in Europe, Australasia and Japan.

The MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure developed market equity performance, excluding the U.S. and Canada. The index is calculated using the same methodology as its corresponding MSCI EAFE Index in U.S. dollars, with the key difference being the currency in which the securities are quoted in. The price used for each security in the local currency index is the local price, on the primary exchange on which a security is traded, with no conversion into U.S. dollars.

The MSCI EAFE Mid Cap Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure the performance of mid-capitalization equities in the developed markets excluding the U.S. and Canada.

The MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index is comprised of small-capitalization stocks in the MSCI EAFE Index.

The MSCI EAFE Small Cap Local Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization equity index that is designed to measure the performance of small-cap stocks within the developed equity market, excluding the U.S. and Canada, calculated in local currency.

The MSCI EAFE Value Index is comprised of value stocks in the MSCI EAFE Index.

The MSCI Europe Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure the performance of large- and mid-cap stocks within 15 developed market European countries.

The MSCI Europe Small Cap Index is comprised of small-capitalization stocks in the MSCI Europe Index.

The MSCI European Economic and Monetary Union (EMU) Local Currency Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure the equity market performance of the developed market countries within the EMU. The securities are priced in local currency terms with no conversion into U.S. dollars.

The MSCI European Economic and Monetary Union (EMU) Small Cap Local Currency Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure the equity market performance of small-cap stocks from developed market countries within the EMU. The securities are priced in local currency terms with no conversion into U.S. dollars.

The MSCI Germany Local Currency Index is a capitalization weighted index that measures the performance of the Germany equity market and provides local currency returns, which are not translated back to U.S. dollars.

The MSCI Japan Index is a capitalization weighted index that is comprised of stocks in Japan.

The MSCI Japan Local Currency Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure developed market equity performance in Japan and uses the same methodology as its corresponding MSCI Japan Index. The price used for each security in the local currency index is the local price, on the primary exchange on which a security is traded, with no conversion into U.S. dollars.

8 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Description of Indexes (unaudited) (continued)

The MSCI Japan Small Cap Index is comprised of small cap stocks in the MSCI Japan Index.

The MSCI Japan Small Cap Local Currency Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure the performance of small cap stocks within Japan and provides local currency returns, which are not translated back to U.S. dollars.

The MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Index is a subset of the MSCI EAFE Index that is comprised of stocks in Australia, Hong Kong, Singapore and New Zealand.

The MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Value Index is comprised of value stocks in the MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Index.

The MSCI Korea Local Currency Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index designed to measure the performance of the South Korean equity market and provides local currency returns, which are not translated back to U.S. dollars.

The MSCI United Kingdom Local Currency Index is a capitalization weighted index that measures the performance of the British equity market and provides local currency returns, which are not translated back to U.S. dollars.

The **S&P 500**[®] **Index** is a capitalization-weighted index of 500 stocks selected by Standard & Poor s Index Committee, designed to represent the performance of the leading industries in the United States economy.

The WisdomTree Australia Dividend Index is comprised of dividend-paying companies incorporated in Australia.

The **WisdomTree DEFA International Hedged Equity Index** is comprised of dividend-paying companies in the industrialized world, excluding Canada and the United States, and is designed to neutralize exposure to fluctuations between the value of the U.S. dollar and non-U.S. currencies reflected in the index. This index is based on the WisdomTree International Equity Index.

The **WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to European equities while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the euro and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Index** is a dividend weighted index designed to provide exposure to small cap equity securities within Europe, while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the value of the euro and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Index** is a fundamentally weighted index that measures the performance of dividend-paying common stocks with growth characteristics selected from the WisdomTree International Equity Index.

The **WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Index** is comprised of the small-capitalization segment of the European dividend-paying market.

The **WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to Germany equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the Euro movements relative to the U.S. dollar. In this sense, the Index hedges against fluctuations in the relative value of the euro against the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Index** is comprised of high dividend-yielding international stocks outside the Financials sector.

The **WisdomTree International Dividend Top 100 Index** is comprised of the 100 highest dividend-yielding companies in the WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree International Equity Index** is comprised of dividend-paying companies in the industrialized world, excluding Canada and the United States.

The **WisdomTree International Hedged Equity Index** is a fundamentally weighted Index that measures the performance of dividend-paying companies in the industrialized world, excluding Canada and the United States, that pay regular cash dividends and that meet

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

29

Description of Indexes (unaudited) (continued)

other liquidity and capitalization requirements while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the foreign currencies relative to the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index** is designed to provide exposure to the developed market companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the value of foreign currencies and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree International Hedged SmallCap Dividend Index** is a fundamentally weighted index that measures the performance of the small-capitalization segment of the dividend-paying market in the industrialized world outside the U.S. and Canada while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the foreign currencies relative to the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree International High Dividend Index** is comprised of companies with high dividend yields selected from the WisdomTree International Equity Index.

The **WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index** is comprised of the large-capitalization segment of the dividend-paying market in the industrialized world outside the U.S. and Canada.

The WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Index is comprised of the mid-capitalization segment of the dividend-paying market in the industrialized world outside the U.S. and Canada.

The **WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Index** is comprised of the small-capitalization segment of the dividend-paying market in the industrialized world outside the U.S. and Canada.

The **WisdomTree Japan Dividend Index** is comprised of dividend-paying companies incorporated in Japan, listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange and that meet other requirements necessary to be included in the WisdomTree International Equity Index.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese capital goods companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Japanese yen and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index** is a fundamentally weighted index that measures the performance of dividend-paying common stocks with growth characteristics selected from the WisdomTree International Equity Index while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Japanese yen and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the Japanese yen movements relative to the U.S. dollar. This index is based on the WisdomTree Japan Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese financial companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Japanese yen and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese health care companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Japanese yen and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese real estate companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Japanese yen and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to the small-capitalization segment of the Japanese equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the Japanese yen movements relative to the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese tech, media, and telecom companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Japanese yen and the U.S. dollar.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Description of Indexes (unaudited) (concluded)

The **WisdomTree Japan Quality Dividend Growth Index** is a fundamentally weighted index that measures the performance of dividend-paying common stocks with growth characteristics selected from the WisdomTree International Equity Index.

The WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Index is comprised of dividend-paying small-capitalization companies in Japan.

The **WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to Korean equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the Korean won movements relative to the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Dividend Index** is comprised of dividend-paying companies incorporated in the Pacific region, excluding Japan.

The **WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Equity Income Index** is comprised of companies with high dividend yields selected from the WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to United Kingdom equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the British pound movements relative to the U.S. dollar.

The Global Industry Classification Standard (GICS) was developed by and is the exclusive property and a service mark of MSCI Inc. (MSCI) and Standard & Poor's (S&P), a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. and is licensed for use by WisdomTree Investments, Inc. Neither MSCI, S&P nor any other party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such standard or classification (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any such standard or classification. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, S&P, any of their affiliates or any third party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

Neither MSCI nor any other party involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating the MSCI data makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such data (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any such data. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any third party involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating the data have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages. No further distribution or dissemination of the MSCI data is permitted without MSCI s express written consent.

WisdomTree Investments and WisdomTree Asset Management (together, WisdomTree) and the Funds make no representation or warranty, express or implied, to the owners of shares of the Funds or any member of the public regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the Funds particularly or the ability of the underlying Indexes to track the performance of their underlying securities. WisdomTree Investments is the licensor of certain trademarks, service marks and trade names of the Funds. WisdomTree Investments has no obligation to take the needs of the Funds or the owners of shares of the Funds into consideration in determining, composing, or calculating the underlying WisdomTree Indexes of the applicable Funds. WisdomTree Investments is not responsible for, and has not participated in, the determination of the timing of, prices of, or quantities of shares of the Funds to be issued or in the determination or calculation of the equation by which the shares of the Funds are redeemable. WisdomTree and the Funds do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, or performance of the underlying Indexes or the data included therein and shall have no liability in connection with the underlying Indexes or their calculation.

Index performance information assumes the reinvestment of net dividends and excludes management fees, transaction costs and expenses. You cannot directly invest in an index.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

31

Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited)

As a shareholder of a WisdomTree Fund, you incur two types of cost: (1) transaction costs, including brokerage commissions on purchases and sales of your Fund shares and (2) ongoing costs, including management fees and other Fund expenses. The following example is intended to help you understand your ongoing costs (in dollars and cents) of investing in a Fund and to compare these costs with the ongoing costs of investing in other funds.

The example is based on an investment of \$1,000 invested at the beginning of the period and held for the entire period from April 1, 2015 to September 30, 2015.

Actual expenses

The first line under each Fund in the table on the next page provides information about actual account values and actual expenses. You may use the information in this line, together with the amount you invested, to estimate the expenses that you paid over the period. Simply divide your account value by \$1,000 (for example, an \$8,600 account value divided by \$1,000 = 8.6), then multiply the result by the number in the first line for your Fund under the heading entitled Expenses Paid During the Period 4/1/15 to 9/30/15 to estimate the expenses you paid on your account during the period.

Hypothetical example for comparison purposes

The second line under each Fund in the table on the next page provides information about hypothetical account values and hypothetical expenses based on each Fund s actual expense ratio and an assumed rate of return of 5% per year before expenses, which is not the Fund s actual return. The hypothetical account values and expenses may not be used to estimate the actual ending account balance or expenses you paid for the period. You may use this information to compare the ongoing costs of investing in your Fund and other funds. To do so, compare this 5% hypothetical example with the 5% hypothetical examples that appear in the shareholder reports of the other funds.

Please note that the expenses shown in the table are meant to highlight your ongoing costs only and do not reflect any transactional costs, such as brokerage commissions paid on purchases and sales of Fund shares. Therefore, the second line under each Fund in the table is useful in comparing ongoing Fund costs only and will not help you determine the relative total costs of owning different funds. In addition, if these transactional costs were included, your costs would have been higher.

32 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Table of Contents

Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited) (continued)

	Beginning Ending Account Value Account Value 4/1/15 9/30/15		ount Value	Annualized Expense Ratio Based on the Period 4/1/15 to 9/30/15	Expenses Paid During the Period 4/1/15 to 9/30/15		
WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	793.10	0.58%	\$	2.60
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	839.30	0.58%	\$	2.67
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	921.20	0.58%	\$	2.79
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	932.10	0.58%	\$	2.80
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	988.20	0.58%	\$	2.88
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	818.50	0.48%	\$	2.18
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.60	0.48%	\$	2.43
WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	894.30	0.58%	\$	2.75
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree International Equity Fund		·		·			
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	898.20	0.48%	\$	2.28
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.60	0.48%	\$	2.43
WisdomTree International Hedged Equity Fund							
Actual ¹	\$	1,000.00	\$	922.90	0.35%	\$	0.77
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,023.25	0.35%	\$	1.77
WisdomTree International Hedged Quality Dividend Growth	•	,	·	,		·	
Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	934.60	0.58%	\$	2.81
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree International Hedged SmallCap Dividend Fund		-,,,,,,,,,,		-,,			
Actual ²	\$	1,000.00	\$	904.50	0.00%*	\$	0.00
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,025.00	0.00%*	\$	0.00
WisdomTree International High Dividend Fund	Ψ	1,000.00	Ψ	1,022.00	010070	Ψ	0.00
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	888.50	0.58%	\$	2.74
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund		1,000.00	Ψ	1,022.10	0.0070	Ψ	2.50
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	888.40	0.48%	\$	2.27
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.60	0.48%	\$	2.43
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund	Ψ	1,000.00	Ψ	1,022.00	0.1070	Ψ	2.13
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	922.80	0.58%	\$	2.79
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund		1,000.00	Ψ	1,022.10	0.0070	Ψ	2.50
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	948.50	0.58%	\$	2.83
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund	Ψ	1,000.00	Ψ	1,022.10	0.5070	Ψ	2.73
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	829.80	0.45%	\$	2.06
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.75	0.45%	\$	2.28
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund	φ	1,000.00	φ	1,022.73	U.+J /0	φ	2.20
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	880.80	0.48%	\$	2.26
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$ \$	1,022.60	0.48%	\$	2.43
Trypometical (5% return before expenses)	Ф	1,000.00	Ф	1,022.00	0.46%	Ф	2.43

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

33

Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited) (concluded)

		eginning ount Value 4/1/15	Acc	Ending ount Value 9/30/15	Annualized Expense Ratio Based on the Period 4/1/15 to 9/30/15	Dur P 4/1	nses Paid ring the eriod 1/15 to 30/15
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	976.50	0.46%	\$	2.27
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.70	0.46%	\$	2.33
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	959.80	0.46%	\$	2.25
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.70	0.46%	\$	2.33
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Fund							
Actual ³	\$	1,000.00	\$	870.80	0.43%**	\$	1.93
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.85	0.43%**	\$	2.17
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	958.30	0.45%	\$	2.20
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.75	0.45%	\$	2.28
WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	977.60	0.58%	\$	2.87
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	870.40	0.45%	\$	2.10
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.75	0.45%	\$	2.28
WisdomTree Japan Quality Dividend Growth Fund							
Actual ⁴	\$	1,000.00	\$	869.40	0.43%**	\$	1.39
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.85	0.43%**	\$	2.17
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	982.90	0.58%	\$	2.88
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	908.50	0.58%	\$	2.77
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.10	0.58%	\$	2.93
WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	905.80	0.49%	\$	2.33
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.55	0.49%	\$	2.48
Expenses are calculated using each Fund s annualized expense rat	io, mult	iplied by the av	erage acc	count value for	the period, multiplied by	183/366	(to reflect

^{*} WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to waive a portion of its management fee in an amount equal to the AFFEs attributable to the Fund s investments in the Underlying Fund through July 31, 2018, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the WisdomTree Trust for any reason.

Table of Contents 73

3

the one-half year period).

^{**} WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2016, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the WisdomTree Trust for any reason.

¹ Fund commenced operations on July 9, 2015. Actual expenses are calculated using the Fund s annualized expense ratio, multiplied by the average account value for the period, multiplied by 84/366 (to reflect the period since commencement of operations).

² Fund commenced operations on June 4, 2015. Actual expenses are calculated using the Fund s annualized expense ratio, multiplied by the average account value for the period, multiplied by 119/366 (to reflect the period since commencement of operations).

Fund commenced operations on April 9, 2014. Actual expenses are calculated using the Fund s annualized expense ratio, multiplied by the average account value for the period, multiplied by 175/366 (to reflect the period since commencement of operations).

⁴ Fund commenced operations on May 28, 2015. Actual expenses are calculated using the Fund s annualized expense ratio, multiplied by the average account value for the period, multiplied by 126/366 (to reflect the period since commencement of operations).

34 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Schedule of Investments (unaudited)

WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE)

September 30, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.5%		
Australia 99.5%		
Banks 10.0%		
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	37,323	\$ 709,769
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	13,058	666,841
National Australia Bank Ltd.	37,007	779,126
Westpac Banking Corp.	37,759	787,533
Total Banks		2,943,269
Beverages 3.7%		
Coca-Cola Amatil Ltd.	95,767	605,944
Treasury Wine Estates Ltd.	102,316	471,345
Total Beverages		1,077,289
Biotechnology 1.1%		
CSL Ltd.	3,615	226,446
Sirtex Medical Ltd.	3,784	87,001
Total Biotechnology		313,447
Capital Markets 2.0%		
Macquarie Group Ltd.	10,906	587,119
Chemicals 3.0%		
Incitec Pivot Ltd.	155,223	425,121
Orica Ltd. ^(a)	42,989	454,043
Total Chemicals		879,164
Commercial Services & Supplies 4.6%		
Brambles Ltd.	47,928	327,823
Downer EDI Ltd.	165,611	388,443
Recall Holdings Ltd.	65,808	337,822
Spotless Group Holdings Ltd.	195,675	295,438
Total Commercial Services & Supplies		1,349,526
Construction & Engineering 2.4%		
CIMIC Group Ltd.	43,317	714,855
Construction Materials 2.9%		
Adelaide Brighton Ltd.	165,163	504,538
Boral Ltd.	94,253	348,817
Total Construction Materials		853,355
Containers & Packaging 1.6%		
Amcor Ltd.	50,097	463,329
Diversified Telecommunication Services 4.3%		
M2 Group Ltd.	53,500	356,543

T1. C 1.1	175 400	(01.010
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	175,400	691,010
TPG Telecom Ltd.	28,492	217,292
Total Diversified Telecommunication Services		1,264,845
Energy Equipment & Services 2.2%	470.000	<#C 044
WorleyParsons Ltd. ^(a)	159,006	659,922
Food & Staples Retailing 4.6%	22.505	<50.405
Wesfarmers Ltd.	23,605	650,135
Woolworths Ltd.(a)	40,017	698,052
Total Food & Staples Retailing		1,348,187
Food Products 1.1%	40.676	200 225
GrainCorp Ltd. Class A ^(a)	48,656	309,227
Investments	Shares	Value
Health Care Equipment & Supplies 2.1% Ansell Ltd.	17,411	\$ 229,254
Cochlear Ltd.	6,559	384,468
Coefficial Etd.	0,539	304,400
m . 1 m . 1		//0 =00
Total Health Care Equipment & Supplies		613,722
Health Care Providers & Services 4.3%	04.057	170.042
Healthscope Ltd.	94,957	170,043
Primary Health Care Ltd. ^(a) Ramsay Health Care Ltd.	155,939	415,036
Sonic Health Care Ltd.	5,024	206,289
SOME FEARMER LIG.	36,632	469,478
Total Health Care Providers & Services		1,260,846
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 9.0%		240.664
Aristocrat Leisure Ltd.	57,665	348,664
Crown Resorts Ltd.	47,855	332,701
Domino s Pizza Enterprises Ltd.	6,545	184,952
Echo Entertainment Group Ltd.	94,946	322,711
Flight Centre Travel Group Ltd.(a)	16,212	410,994
Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	158,240	518,950
Tatts Group Ltd.	197,796	522,273
Total Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure		2,641,245
Insurance 8.8%		
AMP Ltd.	133,408	520,893
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.(a)	269,757	916,874
QBE Insurance Group Ltd.	38,019	344,148
Suncorp Group Ltd.	93,772	802,729
Total Insurance		2,584,644
Internet Software & Services 1.6%		
carsales.com Ltd.	67,237	461,312
IT Services 1.0%		
Computershare Ltd.	41,051	305,289
Media 2.9%		
Fairfax Media Ltd.	922,853	573,545
REA Group Ltd.(a)	9,264	288,330
Total Media		861,875
Metals & Mining 7.2%		•
Alumina Ltd.	158,717	125,392
BHP Billiton Ltd.	37,658	587,615
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd.(a)	474,769	606,800
Iluka Resources Ltd.	53,301	232,444
Rio Tinto Ltd.	16,742	571,394
Total Metals & Mining		2,123,645
Multi-Utilities 2.0%		<u></u>
AGL Energy Ltd.	52,872	592,956
Multiline Retail 1.5%		,
Harvey Norman Holdings Ltd. ^(a)	160,073	436,156
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels 7.4%		
Beach Energy Ltd.	558,943	178,595
Caltex Australia Ltd.	14,218	312,318
	•	, · · ·

Origin Energy Ltd.	62,500	267,733
Santos Ltd.(a)	110.148	307.859

See Notes to Financial Statements.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

35

Schedule of Investments (unaudited) (concluded)

WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE)

September 30, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	53,791	\$ 1,092,823
Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels		2,159,328
Professional Services 2.1%		, ,-
ALS Ltd.(a)	121,821	393,524
Seek Ltd.(a)	27,566	232,299
Total Professional Services		625,823
Real Estate Management & Development 1.9%		020,020
Lend Lease Group	62,463	550,501
Road & Rail 3.4%	,	,
Asciano Ltd.	82,138	484,524
Aurizon Holdings Ltd.	145,616	512,317
Total Road & Rail		996,841
Transportation Infrastructure 0.8%		, i
Qube Holdings Ltd.(a)	163,214	226,942
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		
(Cost: \$38,384,736)		29,204,659
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 20.5%		
United States 20.5%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Prime Portfolio, 0.20%(b)		
(Cost: \$6,010,730) ^(c)	6,010,730	6,010,730
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 120.0% (Cost: \$44,395,466)		35,215,389
Liabilities in Excess of Cash, Foreign Currency and Other Assets (20.0)%		(5,862,928)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 29.352.461

⁽a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at September 30, 2015 (See Note 2).

See Notes to Financial Statements.

36 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

⁽b) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of September 30, 2015.

⁽c) At September 30, 2015, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$5,692,878 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$6,010,731. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$1.

Schedule of Investments (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

September 30, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.5%		
Austria 0.4%	22.00	
Andritz AG	831,626	\$ 37,354,880
Lenzing AG ^(a)	235,668	17,643,723
RHI AG(a)	282,016	5,694,736
Schoeller-Bleckmann Oilfield Equipment AG ^(a)	333,088	18,754,063
Total Austria		79,447,402
Belgium 7.2%		
Anheuser-Busch InBev N.V.	9,710,355	1,028,854,936
Bekaert S.A. ^(a)	603,814	15,856,018
Delhaize Group	790,230	69,773,628
Melexis N.V.	233,917	10,794,277
Solvay S.A. ^(a)	1,001,527	101,979,772
UCB S.A.(a)	1,066,156	83,128,219
Total Belgium		1,310,386,850
Finland 4.0%		
Amer Sports Oyj	994,945	25,255,202
Cargotec Oyj Class B ^(a)	629,504	17,173,587
Huhtamaki Oyj	872,312	26,592,236
Kemira Oyj ^(a)	2,691,889	31,009,742
Kone Oyj Class B ^(a)	6,145,874	233,251,195
Konecranes Oyj ^(a)	735,147	18,348,784
Metso Oyj ^(a)	2,153,948	44,696,747
Nokia Oyj	32,034,382	218,304,821
Outotec Oyj ^(a)	2,008,118	7,410,600
Valmet Oyj	1,485,065	14,355,709
Wartsila Oyj Abp	2,398,624	94,969,614
Total Finland France 27.2%		731,368,237
Air Liquide S.A.	2,427,024	286,223,232
Airbus Group SE	6,135,924	362,392,367
Arkema S.A.	541,370	34,940,859
BioMerieux	137,359	14,831,314
Bourbon S.A.(a)	329,133	4,125,841
Bureau Veritas S.A. ^(a)	3,104,383	65,268,289
Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.	1,349,138	71,533,799
Christian Dior SE	952,721	177,653,401
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin	1,361,211	123,713,717
Danone S.A.	4,790,433	301,695,728
Dassault Systemes	501,378	36,937,757
Edenred	2,256,441	36,761,175
Essilor International S.A. ^(a)	624,183	75,875,423

Hermes International	269,497	97,768,422
Imerys S.A. ^(a)	768,338	49,220,933
Ingenico Group	122,082	14,690,335
$IPSOS^{(a)}$	332,635	6,518,236
Kering	937,531	152,791,713
L Oreal S.A.	2,755,264	476,865,932
Legrand S.A.	1,689,378	89,451,381
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	2,991,626	508,256,873
Pernod Ricard S.A.	1,272,689	128,113,185
Publicis Groupe S.A.	1,107,042	75,355,131
Investments	Shares	Value
Rallye S.A. ^(a)	470,584	\$ 7,695,487
Remy Cointreau S.A. ^(a)	312,821	20,486,761
Rubis SCA	449,337	33,334,491
Safran S.A.	2,351,467	176,650,659
Saft Groupe S.A.	312,840	10,210,828
Sanofi	9,133,422	865,468,700
Schneider Electric SE	5,023,466	280,428,165
SCOR SE	3,118,837	111,561,479
Societe BIC S.A.	307,228	47,600,506
Sodexo S.A.(a)	918,122	75,839,144
Technicolor S.A. Registered Shares ^(a)	1,419,971	9,768,614
Technip S.A.	1,018,107	47,918,900
Teleperformance	212,655	16,082,228
Valeo S.A.	394,992	53,239,841
Vallourec S.A. ^(a)	1,150,641	10,167,330
Zodiac Aerospace ^(a)	781,470	17,878,107
1	,	,
Total France		4,975,316,283
Germany 24.6%		, ,, ,, ,,
adidas AG ^(a)	1,595,575	128,254,125
Bayer AG Registered Shares ^(a)	4,991,473	637,684,457
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG ^(a)	5,964,453	527,432,354
Brenntag AG	724,953	38,976,490
Daimler AG Registered Shares ^(a)	10,479,570	758,603,342
Duerr AG ^(a)	126,933	8,896,647
Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA	1,074,105	83,712,033
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	1,522,959	102,000,141
GEA Group AG	1,440,736	54,735,800
Hannover Rueck SE(a)	1,341,612	137,087,909
HeidelbergCement AG	789,065	53,957,408
Hochtief AG ^(a)	481,187	40,031,910
Infineon Technologies AG ^(a)	6,152,871	69,059,144
K+S AG Registered Shares(a)	2,154,567	71,970,658
Krones AG	101,122	10,621,762
LANXESS AG ^(a)	249,065	11,625,352
Linde AG ^(a)	1,087,463	175,951,923
Merck KGaA	1,555,379	137,315,359
MTU Aero Engines AG ^(a)	232,842	19,438,653
NORMA Group SE ^(a)	101,655	4,984,273
OSRAM Licht AG	706,119	36,426,896
SAP SE(a)	7,142,864	462,048,038
		, ,
Siemens AG Registered Shares	9,802,860	874,738,522
Siemens AG Registered Shares Software AG	9,802,860 363,698	10,591,959
•	363,698	
Software AG		10,591,959
Software AG Symrise AG ^(a)	363,698 430,037	10,591,959 25,820,740
Software AG Symrise AG ^(a)	363,698 430,037	10,591,959 25,820,740
Software AG Symrise AG ^(a) Wacker Chemie AG ^(a)	363,698 430,037	10,591,959 25,820,740 22,806,545
Software AG Symrise AG ^(a) Wacker Chemie AG ^(a) Total Germany	363,698 430,037	10,591,959 25,820,740 22,806,545
Software AG Symrise AG ^(a) Wacker Chemie AG ^(a) Total Germany Ireland 1.1%	363,698 430,037 300,860	10,591,959 25,820,740 22,806,545 4,504,772,440
Software AG Symrise AG(a) Wacker Chemie AG(a) Total Germany Ireland 1.1% CRH PLC Glanbia PLC	363,698 430,037 300,860 6,851,895	10,591,959 25,820,740 22,806,545 4,504,772,440 179,737,986 22,803,782
Software AG Symrise AG(a) Wacker Chemie AG(a) Total Germany Ireland 1.1% CRH PLC Glanbia PLC Total Ireland	363,698 430,037 300,860 6,851,895	10,591,959 25,820,740 22,806,545 4,504,772,440 179,737,986
Software AG Symrise AG(a) Wacker Chemie AG(a) Total Germany Ireland 1.1% CRH PLC Glanbia PLC Total Ireland Italy 2.6%	363,698 430,037 300,860 6,851,895 1,227,700	10,591,959 25,820,740 22,806,545 4,504,772,440 179,737,986 22,803,782 202,541,768
Software AG Symrise AG(a) Wacker Chemie AG(a) Total Germany Ireland 1.1% CRH PLC Glanbia PLC Total Ireland Italy 2.6% DiaSorin SpA	363,698 430,037 300,860 6,851,895 1,227,700	10,591,959 25,820,740 22,806,545 4,504,772,440 179,737,986 22,803,782 202,541,768 15,026,399
Software AG Symrise AG(a) Wacker Chemie AG(a) Total Germany Ireland 1.1% CRH PLC Glanbia PLC Total Ireland Italy 2.6% DiaSorin SpA Interpump Group SpA	363,698 430,037 300,860 6,851,895 1,227,700 344,108 1,160,039	10,591,959 25,820,740 22,806,545 4,504,772,440 179,737,986 22,803,782 202,541,768 15,026,399 15,422,176
Software AG Symrise AG(a) Wacker Chemie AG(a) Total Germany Ireland 1.1% CRH PLC Glanbia PLC Total Ireland Italy 2.6% DiaSorin SpA	363,698 430,037 300,860 6,851,895 1,227,700	10,591,959 25,820,740 22,806,545 4,504,772,440 179,737,986 22,803,782 202,541,768 15,026,399

See Notes to Financial Statements.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

37

Schedule of Investments (unaudited) (concluded)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

September 30, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
Moncler SpA	970,486	\$ 17,332,873
Parmalat SpA ^(a)	3,077,975	7,929,799
Piaggio & C. SpA ^(a)	3,385,727	8,125,530
Pirelli & C. SpA	4,021,889	67,206,796
Salini Impregilo SpA	3,138,514	11,918,448
Salvatore Ferragamo SpA ^(a)	855,030	22,743,993
Total Italy		478,702,836
Netherlands 7.9%		
Akzo Nobel N.V.	2,057,818	133,205,261
Arcadis N.V.	718,439	16,845,112
ASM International N.V.	347,599	11,225,049
ASML Holding N.V. ^(a)	1,223,807	106,772,348
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	943,572	14,587,677
Boskalis Westminster	1,487,361	64,883,199
Corbion N.V.	392,215	8,975,101
Gemalto N.V.(a)	207,160	13,414,364
Heineken Holding N.V.	1,138,329	80,852,049
Heineken N.V.	3,713,534	299,451,471
Koninklijke Ahold N.V.	9,366,914	182,035,718
Koninklijke DSM N.V.	2,269,683	104,368,879
Koninklijke Philips N.V.	11,859,365	278,593,946
Koninklijke Vopak N.V.	1,021,259	40,680,184
Wolters Kluwer N.V.	3,030,526	93,061,471
Total Netherlands		1,448,951,829
Portugal 0.4%		
Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A.	7,858,096	77,181,277
Spain 17.2%		<i>,</i> ,
Acerinox S.A. ^(a)	3,639,903	32,431,187
ACS Actividades de Construccion y Servicios S.A.	5,667,670	162,560,298
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A.	98,393,081	832,520,764
Banco Santander S.A.	155,093,147	821,293,900
Grifols S.A. ^(a)	1,283,574	52,862,748
Mapfre S.A.	60,004,668	156,398,733
Obrascon Huarte Lain S.A. ^(a)	1,168,024	15,332,762
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A. (a)	4,595,400	22,057,337
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A. (a)	994,360	43,882,029
Telefonica S.A.	80,470,965	972,812,124
Viscofan S.A.	459,004	27,606,119
Total Spain Switzerland 0.7%		3,139,758,001
STMicroelectronics N.V.(a)	17,891,981	121,628,970
United Kingdom 6.2%		

CNH Industrial N.V. ^(a)	14,704,683		95,612,110
RELX N.V.	11,796,048		191,848,051
Unilever N.V. CVA	20,869,779		836,089,207
Total United Kingdom			1,123,549,368
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS			
(Cost: \$20,701,363,592)			18,193,605,261
Investments	Shares		Value
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 2.2%			
United States 2.2%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Prime Portfolio, 0.20%(b)			
(Cost: \$407,707,245)(c)	407,707,245	\$	407,707,245
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 101.7%			
(Cost: \$21,109,070,837)			18,601,312,506
Liabilities in Excess of Cash, Foreign Currency and Other Assets (1.7)%			(312,811,113)
			, , , ,
NIETE ACCEPTS 100 00		ø	10 200 501 202
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$	18,288,501,393

 $^{^{\}rm (a)}$ Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at September 30, 2015 (See Note 2).

See Notes to Financial Statements.

38 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

⁽b) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of September 30, 2015.

⁽c) At September 30, 2015, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$402,427,361 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$423,200,975. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$15,493,730.

CVA Certificater Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

Schedule of Investments (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

September 30, 2015

Investments	Shares	Va	lue
COMMON STOCKS 99.9%			
Austria 4.1%			
Austria Technologie & Systemtechnik AG	17,007		250,020
Lenzing AG	9,753		730,176
Oesterreichische Post AG	47,609		630,443
POLYTEC Holding AG	43,988		334,333
RHI AG	21,838		440,974
Schoeller-Bleckmann Oilfield Equipment AG	6,022		339,060
Semperit AG Holding	9,846	7	298,120
Telekom Austria AG	17,327	1.0	97,577
UNIQA Insurance Group AG	200,970		738,578
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe	83,516		456,471
Wienerberger AG	18,939		332,437
Zumtobel Group AG	12,122	2	266,091
Total Austria		8,9	914,280
Belgium 8.3%			
Ackermans & van Haaren N.V.	9,072	1,3	326,587
Barco N.V.	6,047	3	389,743
Bekaert S.A. ^(a)	34,563	Ģ	907,616
bpost S.A.	152,271	3,0	608,515
Cie d Entreprises CFE	7,688	Ģ	971,881
Cofinimmo S.A.	22,818	2,4	403,150
D ieteren S.A./N.V.	22,692	5	874,009
Econocom Group S.A./N.V.(a)	42,877	3	371,213
Elia System Operator S.A./N.V.	29,358		425,532
Euronav N.V.(a)	35,422	4	494,050
EVS Broadcast Equipment S.A.	18,957		489,236
Exmar N.V.	46,048		426,218
Fagron ^(a)	13,402		254,469
Kinepolis Group N.V.	10,273		398,200
Melexis N.V.	10,321		476,270
Ontex Group N.V.	9,139		280,029
Umicore S.A. ^(a)	42,359		628,670
Warehouses De Pauw CVA	15,641	1,2	210,450
Total Belgium		17,9	935,838
Finland 12.7%			
Aktia Bank Oyj	37,440	4	455,537
Amer Sports Oyj	40,585	1,0	030,190
Aspo Oyj	21,069		151,928
Atria Oyj	15,351		133,486
Cargotec Oyj Class B	18,296	4	499,136
Caverion Corp.	46,090	4	459,945
Citycon Oyj*	309,538	•	760,148
Cramo Oyj	24,835		516,462

Elisa Oyj	126,069	4,252,693
F-Secure Oyj ^(a)	70,997	195,748
Huhtamaki Oyj	32,715	997,310
Kemira Oyj	132,969	1,531,762
Kesko Oyj Class B	47,576	1,681,358
Konecranes Oyj ^(a)	39,153	977,233
Metsa Board Oyj	93,280	524,784
Metso Oyj	100,544	2,086,397
Investments	Shares	Value
Nokian Renkaat Oyj ^(a)	102,588	\$ 3,310,594
Orion Oyj Class B	69,258	2,613,051
Outotec Oyj ^(a)	69,339	255,883
PKC Group Oyj	13,686	248,251
Ramirent Oyj	119,709	915,332
Sanoma Oyj ^(a)	69,048	254,655
Technopolis Oyj	98,282	377,393
Tieto Oyj	61,505	1,550,228
Tikkurila Oyj	18,374	304,573
	•	
Uponor Oyj	12,148	157,705
Valmet Oyj	65,793	636,003
YIT Oyj ^(a)	91,248	498,481
Total Finland		27,376,266
France 16.5%		
Alten S.A.	12,211	625,709
Altran Technologies S.A.	50,650	586,865
Arkema S.A.	33,234	2,144,974
Assystem	15,067	308,284
BioMerieux	6,199	669,336
Bourbon S.A. ^(a)	49,525	620,820
Eiffage S.A.	35,969	2,220,316
Elior ^(b)	30,591	583,917
Eurazeo S.A.	21,399	1,421,254
Faurecia	15,525	481,248
Gaztransport Et Technigaz S.A.	19,598	1,015,715
Havas S.A.	123,926	1,008,443
Ipsen S.A.	24,462	1,512,736
IPSOS	17,660	346,061
Korian S.A.	25,073	942,627
Lagardere SCA	97,687	2,697,726
Metropole Television S.A.	101,529	1,937,972
Neopost S.A. ^(a)	54,100	1,405,858
•		
Nexity S.A. Orpea	43,043 10,172	1,850,520 806,964
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Plastic Omnium S.A.	33,351	761,313
Rallye S.A. ^(a)	22,258	363,986
Remy Cointreau S.A. ^(a)	13,997	916,669
Rubis SCA	21,330	1,582,386
Saft Groupe S.A.	8,704	284,091
SEB S.A.	16,972	1,561,256
Societe Television Française 1	58,525	819,873
Sopra Steria Group	4,892	541,591
Tarkett S.A.	28,825	672,476
Technicolor S.A. Registered Shares	57,261	393,924
Teleperformance	13,318	1,007,186
Vallourec S.A.	86,506	764,387
Vicat	18,867	1,176,638
Wendel S.A.	13,947	1,630,004
Total France		35,663,125
Germany 17.6%		33,003,123
Aareal Bank AG	32,378	1,147,868
alstria office REIT-AG*	52,378 57,724	749,694
Aurelius AG	14,117	654,985
AMORIO AU	14,117	054,905

See Notes to Financial Statements.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

39

Schedule of Investments (unaudited) (continued)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

September 30, 2015

Aurubis AG BayWa AG ^(a)	14,711	\$	024 262
$\mathbf{RayWa} \wedge \mathbf{G}(3)$	16.160		934,363
Day wa AO	16,163		519,427
Bechtle AG	7,438		668,697
Bertrandt AG	4,347		452,383
Bilfinger SE ^(a)	41,772	1	1,543,386
Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares	6,422		179,178
CompuGroup Medical AG	12,780		421,408
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA	22,392		827,836
DMG MORI AG Bearer Shares	20,885		799,282
DO Deutsche Office AG	11,377		55,738
Drillisch AG	34,427	1	1,825,768
Duerr AG	10,462		733,274
ElringKlinger AG ^(a)	21,758		417,743
Freenet AG	99,807	3	3,290,480
Fuchs Petrolub SE	22,099		848,209
Gerresheimer AG	8,158		594,099
Gerry Weber International AG ^(a)	13,300		200,497
Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG	36,938		600,544
Hochtief AG	29,197	2	2,429,018
Indus Holding AG	9,354		417,029
Jenoptik AG	26,021		368,012
KION Group AG*	20,726		917,781
Kloeckner & Co. SE ^(a)	53,788		439,559
Krones AG	5,540		581,917
KUKA AG ^(a)	4,143		316,740
LANXESS AG	17,379		811,182
LEG Immobilien AG*	26,128	2	2,152,696
Leoni AG	9,537		506,840
MLP AG	93,258		412,753
MTU Aero Engines AG	14,032	1	1,171,452
NORMA Group SE	7,260		355,967
Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG	5,448		627,593
Rheinmetall AG	5,207		318,398
Rhoen Klinikum AG	41,279	1	1,166,226
Sixt SE	9,233		448,480
Software AG	29,880		870,194
Stada Arzneimittel AG	23,497		839,313
Stroeer SE	8,615		506,116
Suedzucker AG ^(a)	114,616	2	2,077,747
Takkt AG	25,770		483,265
TLG Immobilien AG	17,458		315,697
VTG AG	1,678		49,496
Wacker Neuson SE	30,905		446,918
Wincor Nixdorf AG	28,469	1	1,115,426
Wirecard AG	8,977		427,929

Total Germany		38,038,603
Ireland 2.1%		
C&C Group PLC	176,613	698,285
Fyffes PLC	174,994	283,238
Glanbia PLC	41,064	762,739
Irish Continental Group PLC	92,449	449,935
Kingspan Group PLC	23,269	559,610
Origin Enterprises PLC	35,242	252,005
Investments	Shares	Value
Paddy Power PLC	13,491	\$ 1,554,122
Total Ireland		4,559,934
Italy 21.2%		4,339,934
A2A SpA	1,628,059	2,017,225
ACEA SpA	64,545	870,344
Anima Holding SpA ^(b)	99,412	866,665
Ansaldo STS SpA	53,618	567,388
Ascopiave SpA	277,264	637,561
Astaldi SpA	41,589	378,121
ASTM SpA	63,039	835,963
Azimut Holding SpA	67,706	1,449,563
Banca Generali SpA	63,068	1,774,775
Banca IFIS SpA	28,061	651,207
Banca Popolare di Milano Scarl	1,678,835	1,654,741
Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCARL	116,850	533,996
Brembo SpA	16,089	621,393
Cementir Holding SpA	51,503	277,103
Credito Emiliano SpA	117,946	809,692
Danieli & C. Officine Meccaniche SpA RSP	21,326	324,702
Datalogic SpA	21,166	335,024
Davide Campari-Milano SpA ^(a)	107,553	854,799
De Longhi DiaSorin SpA	47,737 12,213	1,169,637 533,313
Ei Towers SpA	9,056	555,982
ERG SpA	108,622	1,515,616
Falck Renewables SpA	280,875	348,014
FinecoBank Banca Fineco SpA	279,154	1,850,937
Hera SpA	887,263	2,299,725
Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA	632,307	566,061
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	17,332	773,873
Interpump Group SpA	19,460	258,712
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA RSP	442,571	1,422,777
Iren SpA	825,783	1,344,877
Italcementi SpA	89,562	991,238
MARR SpA	39,406	746,898
Mediolanum SpA ^(a)	406,539	2,899,775
Moncler SpA	33,913	605,686
Parmalat SpA	137,206	353,484
Piaggio & C. SpA ^(a)	150,458	361,090
Prysmian SpA	82,158	1,692,028
RAI Way SpA ^(b) Recordati SpA	118,167 91,300	564,285 2,102,477
Salini Impregilo SpA	82,551	313,486
Salvatore Ferragamo SpA ^(a)	37,287	991,843
Societa Cattolica di Assicurazioni SCRL	149,488	1,051,255
Societa Iniziative Autostradali e Servizi SpA	123,243	1,381,202
Tod s Sp(A)	11,611	1,014,828
Unipol Gruppo Finanziario SpA	280,897	1,231,629
UnipolSai SpA	327,867	711,834
Vittoria Assicurazioni SpA	36,120	396,738
Zignago Vetro SpA	51,135	316,791
Total Italy		45,826,353
-		

See Notes to Financial Statements.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Value

Shares

Table of Contents

Schedule of Investments (unaudited) (concluded)

WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

September 30, 2015

Investments

investments	Silai es	v alue
Netherlands 4.9%		
Aalberts Industries N.V.	33,411	\$ 986,826
Accell Group	22,332	476,874
Arcadis N.V.	35,101	823,007
ASM International N.V.	14,897	481,070
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	41,112	635,594
Beter Bed Holding N.V.	14,174	314,852
BinckBank N.V.	61,716	507,172
Brunel International N.V. ^(a)	33,145	560,706
Corbion N.V.	3,492	79,908
Delta Lloyd N.V.	234,927	1,967,565
Euronext N.V. ^(b)	25,337	1,077,560
Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.	5,825	157,775
NSI N.V.	168,172	650,269
TKH Group N.V. CVA	23,575	851,441
TNT Express N.V.	97,002	738,242
USG People N.V.	22,108	300,702
Total Netherlands		10,609,563
Portugal 3.3%		10,009,303
Altri, SGPS, S.A.	81,818	329,060
CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.	100,421	1,117,474
NOS, SGPS S.A.	179,669	1,478,294
Portucel S.A.	370.011	1,280,376
REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.	328,806	983,639
Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao	55,754	720,997
Sonae, SGPS, S.A.	1,007,507	1,237,092
Total Portugal Spain 9.2%		7,146,932
Abengoa S.A. Class B ^(a)	445,564	412,312
Acerinox S.A. (a)	121,444	1,082,054
Atresmedia Corp. de Medios de Comunicaion S.A.	55,088	699,164
Bolsas y Mercados Espanoles SHMSF S.A.	68,989	2,326,440
Cia de Distribucion Integral Logista Holdings S.A.	60,557	1,139,681
Cia de Distribución integral Logista Holdings S.A. Cie Automotive S.A.	29,869	414,765
Distribuidora Internacional de Alimentacion S.A.*	232,366	1,401,422
	195,944	452,755
	1/3,/77	732,133
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	88 640	1 736 155
Ebro Foods S.A.	88,649	1,736,155
Ebro Foods S.A. Ence Energia y Celulosa S.A.	138,812	448,577
Ebro Foods S.A. Ence Energia y Celulosa S.A. Faes Farma S.A.	138,812 164,994	448,577 432,810
Ebro Foods S.A. Ence Energia y Celulosa S.A. Faes Farma S.A. Grupo Catalana Occidente S.A.	138,812 164,994 49,729	448,577 432,810 1,426,051
Ebro Foods S.A. Ence Energia y Celulosa S.A. Faes Farma S.A. Grupo Catalana Occidente S.A. Indra Sistemas S.A. ^(a)	138,812 164,994 49,729 104,777	448,577 432,810 1,426,051 1,084,428
Duro Felguera S.A. Ebro Foods S.A. Ence Energia y Celulosa S.A. Faes Farma S.A. Grupo Catalana Occidente S.A. Indra Sistemas S.A.(a) Mediaset Espana Comunicacion S.A. Obrascon Huarte Lain S.A.(a)	138,812 164,994 49,729	448,577 432,810 1,426,051

Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A.	175,369	841,749
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A.	27,742	1,224,280
Viscofan S.A.	17,116	1,029,417
Zardoya Otis S.A. ^(a)	224,711	2,423,052
Total Spain		20,005,925
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		
(Cost: \$231,605,790)		216,076,819
Investments	Shares	Value
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 8.5%		
United States 8.5%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Prime Portfolio, 0.20%(c)		
(Cost: \$18,479,208) ^(d)	18,479,208	\$ 18,479,208
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 108.4%		
(Cost: \$250,084,998)		234,556,027
Liabilities in Excess of Cash, Foreign Currency and Other Assets (8.4)%		(18,151,151)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 216,404,876

^{*} Non-income producing security.

CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

RSP Risparmio Italian Savings Shares

See Notes to Financial Statements.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds 41

⁽a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at September 30, 2015 (See Note 2).

⁽b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

⁽c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of September 30, 2015.

⁽d) At September 30, 2015, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$19,000,424 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$19,995,432. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government and U.S. Government Agencies securities collateral having a value of \$1,516,224.

Schedule of Investments (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

September 30, 2015

Investments	Shares		Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.8%			
Austria 0.2%	0.60	Φ.	A = = 24
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe	868	\$	25,531
Belgium 5.3%	101		27.020
Ackermans & van Haaren N.V.	191		27,930
Anheuser-Busch InBev N.V.	6,467		685,207
bpost S.A.	2,620		62,089
Melexis N.V.	336		15,505
UCB S.A.	1,025		79,919
Umicore S.A.(a)	888		34,143
Total Belgium			904,793
Denmark 4.6%			
Chr Hansen Holding A/S	605		33,766
Coloplast A/S Class B	1,680		118,825
Novo Nordisk A/S Class B	10,348		554,618
Novozymes A/S Class B	1,026		44,658
Pandora A/S	318		37,066
Total Denmark			788,933
Finland 2.2%			
Elisa Oyj	2,507		84,569
Huhtamaki Oyj	846		25,790
Kone Oyj Class B	4,306		163,423
Konecranes Oyj	820		20,467
Metsa Board Oyj	3,105		17,468
Wartsila Oyj Abp	1,458		57,727
Total Finland			369,444
France 11.3%			
Airbus Group SE	3,899		230,278
Alten S.A.	444		22,751
Arkema S.A.	633		40,855
BioMerieux	161		17,384
Bureau Veritas S.A.	2,730		57,397
Carrefour S.A.	3,018		89,072
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin	815		74,071
Dassault Systemes	560		41,257
Essilor International S.A.	617		75,002
Gaztransport Et Technigaz S.A.	562		29,127
Hermes International	153		55,505
Ingenico Group	198		23,826
L Oreal S.A.	1,628		281,765
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	1,678		285,081
Publicis Groupe S.A.	700		47,648

Renault S.A.	965	68,940
Schneider Electric SE	4,396	245,401
Societe BIC S.A.	259	40,128
Sodexo S.A.	566	46,753
Teleperformance	281	21,251
Thales S.A.	1,085	75,296
Valeo S.A.	229	30,866
Zodiac Aerospace	860	19,675
Total France		1 010 220
Investments	Shares	1,919,329 Value
Germany 13.9%	Shares	vaiue
adidas AG	793	\$ 63,742
Aurubis AG	319	20,261
Axel Springer SE	745	41,514
Bayer AG Registered Shares	4,339	554,328
Beiersdorf AG	475	41,978
Brenntag AG	763	41,022
Continental AG	528	112,041
Daimler AG Registered Shares	5,160	373,526
Duerr AG	226	15,840
Evonik Industries AG	4,112	137,311
Fielmann AG	508	34,704
Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA	965	75,209
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	1,276	85,460
GEA Group AG	928	35,256
Hugo Boss AG	464	52,001
Infineon Technologies AG	5,616	63,033
MTU Aero Engines AG	269	22,457
ProSiebenSat.1 Media SE Rhoen Klinikum AG	1,467 944	71,790
SAP SE	6,197	26,670 400,863
Symrise AG	570	34,225
United Internet AG Registered Shares	1,072	54,165
Wacker Chemie AG	259	19,633
Total Germany		2,377,029
Ireland 0.2%		,- ,-
Paddy Power PLC	305	35,135
Italy 3.0%		
Anima Holding SpA(b)	2,345	20,443
Atlantia SpA	7,599	211,975
DiaSorin SpA	415	18,122
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	398	17,771
Luxottica Group SpA	1,991	137,792
Pirelli & C. SpA	2,267	37,882
Prysmian SpA	1,381	28,441
Recordati SpA	1,937	44,606
Total Italy		517,032
Netherlands 2.7%		
Aalberts Industries N.V.	685	20,232
ASML Holding N.V.	965	84,193
Euronext N.V. ^(b)	563	23,944
Heineken Holding N.V.	972	69,038
Heineken N.V.	1,706	137,568
Koninklijke Ahold N.V.	4,299	83,546
Wolters Kluwer N.V.	1,511	46,400
Total Netherlands		464,921
Norway 2.0%		
Kongsberg Gruppen ASA	1,099	15,847
Telenor ASA	9,869	183,844
Veidekke ASA	1,604	17,911
	2 2 2 2	10 10 7
Wilh. Wilhelmsen ASA ^(a)	2,355	10,105
Yara International ASA	2,355 2,969	10,105 118,168

Table of Contents 93

345,875

Total Norway

See Notes to Financial Statements.

42 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Schedule of Investments (unaudited) (continued)

WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

September 30, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value	÷
Portugal 0.3%			
Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A.	2,438		780
NOS, SGPS S.A.	2,493	20,5	512
Total Portugal		53,2	292
Spain 4.0%			
Abertis Infraestructuras S.A.	10,151	160,1	108
Acerinox S.A. (a)	2,606	23,2	219
Amadeus IT Holding S.A. Class A	2,549	108,7	762
Distribuidora Internacional de Alimentacion S.A.*	3,155	19,0	028
Industria de Diseno Textil S.A.	9,024	301,4	486
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A.	4,502	21,6	609
Zardoya Otis S.A. ^(a)	4,074	43,9	930
Total Spain Sweden 8.5%		678,1	142
Alfa Laval AB	2,847	46,4	471
Assa Abloy AB Class B	3,784	67,6	
Atlas Copco AB Class A	4,992	119,6	
Atlas Copco AB Class B	2,818	62,8	
Axfood AB	1,420	23,3	
BillerudKorsnas AB	1,627	23,3	
Boliden AB	1,205		792
Electrolux AB Series B	1,285		158
Getinge AB Class B	941	20,9	
Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B	7,995	291,4	
Hexagon AB Class B	1,201		558
Hexpol AB	1,728	19,2	
Holmen AB Class B	855	23,9	
Intrum Justitia AB	696	24,0	
Loomis AB Class B	564		734
Modern Times Group MTG AB Class B ^(a)	632	16,2	
NCC AB Class B	1.099	33,0	
Sandvik AB	10,800	91,6	
SKF AB Class B	2,909		310
Tele2 AB Class B	6,011	58,3	
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B	32,965	323,0	
Trelleborg AB Class B	1,768		910
Wihlborgs Fastigheter AB	1,050		779
Total Sweden		1,451,4	497
Switzerland 15.3%			
ABB Ltd. Registered Shares*	15,470	272,6	637
Actelion Ltd. Registered Shares*	345	43,6	
Adecco S.A. Registered Shares*	1,315		890

Cie Financiere Richemont S.A. Registered Shares	1,794	138,989
EFG International AG*	1,203	12,804
Galenica AG Registered Shares	35	44,453
Geberit AG Registered Shares Georg Fischer AG Registered Shares	253 33	77,083 18,660
Partners Group Holding AG	243	82,131
Roche Holding AG Bearer Shares	1,188	312,168
Roche Holding AG Genusschein	4,399	1,157,039
Schindler Holding AG Registered Shares	266	38,875
Sonova Holding AG Registered Shares	346	44,405
Straumann Holding AG Registered Shares	94	26,961
Investments	Shares	Value
Syngenta AG Registered Shares	763	\$ 243,713
Total Switzerland		2,609,485
United Kingdom 26.3%		
Aggreko PLC	1,287	18,540
Antofagasta PLC	5,214	39,466
ARM Holdings PLC	2,774	39,813
Ashmore Group PLC ^(a)	11,422	42,648
Ashtead Group PLC	1,508	21,243
Babcock International Group PLC	2,575 4,896	35,592 19,853
BBA Aviation PLC Bellway PLC	4,890	24,289
Berkeley Group Holdings PLC	1,354	68,502
Big Yellow Group PLC	1,804	19,784
Bodycote PLC	2,737	22,844
Booker Group PLC	7,539	21,115
Bovis Homes Group PLC	1,033	15,757
British American Tobacco PLC	12,969	715,660
Britvic PLC	1,809	18,592
Burberry Group PLC	1,646	34,108
Capita PLC	4,089	74,202
Carillion PLC ^(a)	6,634	30,317
Carnival PLC	800	41,480
Compass Group PLC	7,146	113,981
Countrywide PLC	2,016	15,330
Croda International PLC	996	40,870
Daily Mail & General Trust PLC Class A Non-Voting Shares	1,677	19,141
Derwent London PLC	401	22,104
Diageo PLC Drax Group PLC	13,841 4,026	371,197 14,880
easyJet PLC	2,748	73,968
Essentra PLC	1,618	19,264
Galliford Try PLC	916	22,006
Go-Ahead Group PLC	432	16,071
Halma PLC	2,450	26,776
Hargreaves Lansdown PLC	3,706	67,757
Hays PLC	7,748	17,992
Howden Joinery Group PLC	2,949	21,732
IG Group Holdings PLC	4,570	53,268
IMI PLC	2,376	34,137
Inchcape PLC	2,293	24,973
Inmarsat PLC	4,440	66,044
Interserve PLC	1,758	15,285
Intertek Group PLC	859	31,631
ITV PLC Johnson Matthey PLC	12,443 1,284	46,366 47,612
Jupiter Fund Management PLC	1,284 4,443	29,168
London Stock Exchange Group PLC	1,025	37,558
Melrose Industries PLC	8,609	34,453
Merlin Entertainments PLC ^(b)	3,054	17,190
Michael Page International PLC	2,281	16,377
Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC	5,823	29,813
Next PLC	699	80,575
Premier Farnell PLC	7,683	12,191

See Notes to Financial Statements.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

43

Schedule of Investments (unaudited) (concluded)

WisdomTree Europe Quality Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

September 30, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
Reckitt Benckiser Group PLC	3,187	\$ 289,023
RELX N.V.	5,363	87,223
RELX PLC	5,154	88,376
Renishaw PLC	485	14,811
Rotork PLC	5,366	13,395
Sage Group PLC (The)	8,088	61,183
Sky PLC	8,885	140,507
Smith & Nephew PLC	4,839	84,513
Spirax-Sarco Engineering PLC	416	17,650
St. James s Place PLC	4,203	54,115
Taylor Wimpey PLC	27,220	80,608
Travis Perkins PLC	1,171	34,872
Unilever N.V. CVA	9,577	383,676
Unilever PLC	7,216	293,592
Vesuvius PLC	3,441	18,368
Whitbread PLC	570	40,304
William Hill PLC	4,558	24,220
WS Atkins PLC	793	16,673
Total United Kingdom		4,486,624
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		
(Cost: \$18,724,764)		17,027,062
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 0.8%		
United States 0.8%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Prime Portfolio, 0.20%(c)		
(Cost: \$146,743) ^(d)	146,743	146,743
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 100.6%		
(Cost: \$18,871,507)		17,173,805
Liabilities in Excess of Cash, Foreign Currency and Other Assets (0.6)%		(107,553)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 17,066,252

^{*} Non-income producing security.

 $^{^{(}a)}$ Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at September 30, 2015 (See Note 2).

⁽b) This security is exempt from registration under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. This security may be sold in transactions that are exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

⁽c) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of September 30, 2015.

(d) At September 30, 2015, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$139,278 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$146,743.

CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

44 WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

Schedule of Investments (unaudited)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

September 30, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.3%		
Austria 1.7%	77 (74	ф. 1.141.006
Austria Technologie & Systemtechnik AG	77,674	\$ 1,141,886
CAT Oil AG	80,939	590,877
Lenzing AG	51,014	3,819,258
POLYTEC Holding AG	136,615	1,038,348
RHI AG	139,170	2,810,253
Schoeller-Bleckmann Oilfield Equipment AG	50,106	2,821,150
Semperit AG Holding	31,970	967,996
Wienerberger AG	138,930	2,438,642
Zumtobel Group AG	37,737	828,367
Total Austria		16,456,777
Belgium 4.8%		-,,
Barco N.V.	38,865	2,504,937
Bekaert S.A. ^(a)	231,888	6,089,326
Cofinimmo S.A.	163,262	17,194,452
Econocom Group S.A./N.V. ^(a)	236,476	2,047,322
Euronav N.V.	256,142	3,572,550
EVS Broadcast Equipment S.A.(a)	24,631	635,669
Exmar N.V. ^(a)	262,492	2,429,611
Fagron ^(a)	46,612	885,041
Kinepolis Group N.V.	69,716	2,702,315
Recticel S.A.(a)	257,429	1,422,407
Warehouses De Pauw CVA	83,856	6,489,581
Total Belgium		45,973,211
Denmark 3.3%		45,775,211
Alm Brand A/S	257,271	1,478,204
DFDS A/S	172,125	5,472,871
Matas A/S	192,364	3,597,875
NKT Holding A/S	24,080	1,268,269
Rockwool International A/S Class B	13,914	1,980,948
Royal Unibrew A/S	177,955	6,651,428
Schouw & Co.	69,859	3,752,573
SimCorp A/S	94,563	4,754,149
Spar Nord Bank A/S	278,882	3,171,366
T (11)		22 127 422
Total Denmark Finland 6.5%		32,127,683
Aspo Oyj	69,061	497,997
Atria Oyj	54,881	477,222
Bittium Oyj	179,010	1,003,096
Caverion Corp.	313,254	3,126,047
Cramo Oyj	126,482	2,630,286

MSCam Og) Class A	F-Secure Oyj ^(a)	373,141	1,028,801
Kernino Oý 931,488 10,702,281 Konsceranes Oyi ⁽¹⁾ 21,531 6,178,211 Metas Roard Oyi 805,836 4,533,551 PKC Group Oyi ⁽¹⁾ 90,340 1,604,000 PKC Group Oyi ⁽¹⁾ 48,550 2,035,988 Ramier Of Oyi 48,655 1,285,483 Ramier Oyi 346,550 1,285,483 Ramier Oyi 328,066 9,041,001 Tecknopils Oyi 328,066 9,041,001 Takkurian Oyi 149,751 248,231 Uponer Oyi ⁽²⁾ 212,132 27,338,404 Valmed Oyi 406,419 3,923,338 Valmed Oyi 40,424 40,438 Valmed Oyi 40,245 41,300 Alle Moy			
Koncernors Oyline 437,511 6,78,321 Mesta Board Oyj 805,86 4,533,51 Outotec Oyline 399,264 1,104,300 Raisio Oyl Class Viva 42,856 2,075,000 Rainicer Oyline 42,856 2,075,000 Rainicer Oyline 28,087 8,081,000 Investments Shures Vule Technopolis Oyj 39,616 9,044,018 Telo Oyj 39,616 9,044,018 Uponr Oyjal 18,751 2,482,318 Uponr Oyjal 36,161 9,044,918 Yill Oyjal 36,732 2,019,818 Total Finland 21,132 2,733,827 Yill Oyjal 40,449 39,827 Yill Oyjal 40,449 39,827 Yill Oyjal 40,449 39,827 Yill Oyjal 40,449 39,827 Yill Oylin 40,449 39,827 Yill Oylin 40,449 39,827 Yill Oylin 40,452 1,124,824 Yill Oylin 40,452			
Mers Board Oyj 805,836 4,335,81 PKC Group Oylin 93,246 1,104,380 PKC Group Oylin 93,340 1,003,090 Raisio Oyl Class Will 482,666 2,037,390 Ramiren Oyl 492,977 3,705,008 Sanoma Oylin 384,550 1,285,883 Technopisto Oyj 59,916 0,964,191 Tikkurik Oyj 149,751 2,823,18 Valmet Oyj 406,419 39,287,39 Valmet Oyj 406,419 32,287,38 Valmet Oyj 406,419 32,287,39 Valmet Oyj 406,414 2,071,201 Aller San, A. 92,227 4,756,92 Aller San, A. 92,227 4,756,92 Aller San, A. 99,227 3,591,222 Jancett			
Outore Cyrjon 299.264 1.08.108 PKC Grup Oyjal 9.3.40 1.693.079 Raisio Oyj Clase Vio 428.636 2.02.738 Ramizen Oyj 318.55 1.28.68 Investments 8mer Valoe Echnopolis Oyj 282.697 9.08.18.18 Tech Oyj 35.61 9.04.31.81 Tien Oyj 40.61 9.08.23.83 Ill Demot Oyjal 40.61 9.08.23.83 Ill Demot Oyjal 40.61 9.08.23.83 Valuer Oyj 40.61 9.08.23.83 Valuer Oyj 360.732 2.01.818 Valuer Oyj 40.61 9.08.23.83 Valuer Oyj 360.732 2.01.818 Valuer Oyj 40.61 9.08.23.83 Valuer Oyj 40.61 9.08.23 Valuer Oyj 360.732 2.01.818 Valuer Oyj 40.61 9.08.22 Valuer Oyj 40.61 2.01.22 Valuer Oyj 40.61 2.01.22 Valuer Oyj 40.62			
PKC Grap Ogyla*			
Raison QY Class Yoo Ramineran Oyi		·	
Ramient Oyj 49.09.07 3.48.50 1.28.74.82 Investments Shares Value Ecchanopis Oyj 3.90.61 9.00.40.01 Ekchanopis Oyj 3.90.61 9.00.40.01 Ekchanopis Oyj 3.90.61 2.482.318 Upom Colyja 21.21.12 2.23.33.93 Valmet Oyj 3.07.32 2.018.38 Total Finance 2.00.23.88 2.00.23.88 Total Finance 2.44.14 2.07.12.02 Alone SA, Sa 2.44.14 2.07.12.02 Alone SA, Sa 3.93.27 4.75.00.23 Alone SA, Sa 3.81.47 2.21.81 2.97.23 Box Sale Groupe SA 6.6			
Sanors Opjös Shars Value Technopis Opj 282.087 \$ 1,983.185 Value Technopis Opj 282.087 \$ 1,983.185 1,983.185 Value Opjön 1,983.185 2,983.185 1,9		•	
Poster			
Technopis (Og) 282,087 1 9,084,081 Tickor (Og) 139,616 9,084,081 Tikkurla (Og) 149,751 2,482,318 Valmet (Og) 406,419 3,928,739 Total Finland 2,112,436 France 3,752 Alboma SA,100 1 24,614 2,011,204 Alten SA 92,427 4,756,092 Alten SA 99,247 4,756,092 Alten SA 99,247 4,756,092 Alten SA 99,247 4,756,092 Alten SA 99,247 4,756,092 Alten Mascrotic 12,848 95,356 Boogen Mail Service 12,818 95,356 Lectra 94,952 1,039,377 Montagetes 381,478 9913,98 Neopost SA 381,478 9913,98 Neopost SA 381,478 9913,98 Suff Groupe SA 66,413 2,156 Sopra Seria Group 22,00 3,58,727 Tarkett SA 11,00 3,157,82 Suf	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
Tien Ory 359,616 9,064,091 2,482,318 Uponor Oryila 212,132 2,753,894 2,754,894 <t< td=""><td>Technopolis Ovi</td><td>282.087</td><td>\$ 1.083,185</td></t<>	Technopolis Ovi	282.087	\$ 1.083,185
Tökstarik Örj 149,751 2,482,318 Valmet Örj 406,419 3,928,739 Yalmet Örj 406,419 3,928,739 Tötal Finland	1 75	·	
Uponor Oyjon 212,132 2,753,894 39,873 2,753,894 YIT Oyjon 369,732 2,198,188 PIT Oyjon 369,732 2,019,818 PIT Oyjon 369,732 2,019,818 PIT Oyjon 369,732 2,019,818 PIT Oyjon All	• •		
Valmet Oyj 406.419 3.928.729 2.019.818 TOTAI Finland 6.112.436 France 3.7% 124.614 2.071.204 Alten S.A. 124.614 2.071.204 Alten S.A. 309.927 3.591.022 BEOS 145.841 2.857.866 Jacquet Metal Service 72.181 975.224 Lectra 9.4052 1.003.575 Montupet ⁶⁰ 20.524 1.203.916 Saft Groupe S.A. 66.413 2.167.663 Saft Groupe S.A. 66.413 2.167.663 Saft Groupe S.A. 66.433 2.167.663 Saft Groupe S.A. 66.433 2.167.663 Saft Groupe S.A. 410.622 3.280.657 Total France 35.435.026 Germany 9.8% 117.907 1.315.742 Aller Modementits AG 117.907 3.135.742 Salvarian Grice RefETI-AG*0 443.048 5.744.114 Auralius AG 80.236 3.722.703 BeyWa AG**** 2.334.005 3.722.703 B		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
VIT Oxyland 369,732 2,019,818 Total Finland 6,112,436 France 3.76 Albismus A.A. ⁽²⁾ 124,614 2,071,204 Albismus A.A. ⁽²⁾ 124,614 2,071,204 Allien F.C. A. 92,27 4,756,092 Allien F.C. A. 309,227 3,910,222 IPSOS 145,841 2,878,666 Jacquet Metal Service 72,181 975,324 Lectra 94,052 1,003,375 Neepost S.A. ⁽³⁾ 381,478 991,198 Neepost S.A. ⁽⁴⁾ 381,478 991,198 Sopra Steria Group 32,256 3,598,727 Tarkert S.A. 40,622 3,280,657 Total France 3,485,026 3,280,657 Total France 3,485,026 3,282,652 Total France 3,485,026 3,282,652 Tarkert S.A. 117,907 1,315,742 alstria office REIT-AG ⁽⁴⁾ 443,048 5,754,114 Aller Modemackte AG 117,907 1,315,742 alstria office REIT-	* **		
France 3.7% Albiona S.A. (a) 124.614 2.071.204 Albiona S.A. 92.427 4,736.092 Altra Technologies S.A. 309.927 3,591.022 PEOS 115.841 2.857.866 Jacquet Metal Service 12,181 975.242 Lectra 40,522 1,393.757 Montupe® 20,524 1,209.916 Neopost S.A. (b) 38,1478 99,13,198 Saft Groupe S.A. 66,413 2,167.663 Sopra Steria Group 32,06 3,598,727 Tarkett S.A. 140,622 3,280,657 Total France 3,435,026 3,988,727 Tarkett S.A. 117,907 3,15,742 alstria office REIT-AC*** 43,048 5,754,114 Aurelius AG 43,048 5,754,114 Aurelius AG 43,048 3,714,114 Aurelius AG 43,448 3,910,589 Bertrand LAG 43,448 3,910,589 Bertrand LAG 43,448 3,91,584 Bertrand LAG			
Albinan S.A.	Total Finland		62,112,436
Altern A. 92,427 4,736,002 Altram Technologies S.A. 309,927 3,910,22 IPSOS 145,841 2,887,866 Jacquet Metal Service 72,181 975,324 Lectra 94,052 1,039,357 Montupet ⁽¹⁾ 20,234 1,208,916 Saft Groupe S.A. 66,413 2,167,663 Saft Groupe S.A. 66,413 2,167,663 Sopra Steria Group 32,506 3,598,727 Tarkett S.A. 140,622 3,280,657 Total France 35,435,026 Germany 9.87 35,435,026 Total France 35,435,026 Germany 9.87 31,179 Aller Modenmarke AG 117,007 1,15,742 alstria office REIT-AG ^{16,0} 443,048 5,754,114 Aurelius AG 80,236 3,722,703 BayWa AG ^{26,0} 71,772 2,305,524 Bertrand AG 13,439 3,910,589 Bertrand AG 13,439 3,910,589 Bertrand AG 13,439 3,910,529 <td>France 3.7%</td> <td></td> <td></td>	France 3.7%		
Altran Technologies S.A. 309,927 3,591,022 PSOS 145,841 2,878,626 Jacquet Metal Service 172,181 975,324 Lectra 94,052 1,039,375 Montupet ¹⁰ 20,524 1,200,916 Neopost S.A. 66,431 2,167,663 Spar Steria Group 32,506 3,598,727 Tarket S.A. 140,622 3280,657 Tarket S.A. 117,097 1,315,742 Cermany S.W 17,097 1,315,742 Aller Modemaerke AG 117,997 1,315,742 Aller Modemaerke AG 117,997 1,315,742 Salva Agu ³ 443,048 5,754,114 Aurelius AG 80,236 3,722,703 Bechle AG 43,498 3,910,589 Bertrandt AG 43,498 3,910,589 Bertrandt AG 259,025 9,570,420 Bortusia Dortunud GmbH & Co. KGa/40 255,314 1,161,351 Carl Zeis Meditee AG Beaer Shares ⁶⁰ 181,687 5,009,187 Carl Zeis Meditee AG 49,522 <td>Albioma S.A.^(a)</td> <td>124,614</td> <td>2,071,204</td>	Albioma S.A. ^(a)	124,614	2,071,204
PSOS	Alten S.A.	92,427	4,736,092
145,841 2,877,866 120,000 1	Altran Technologies S.A.		3,591,022
Lectra 94,052 1,030,317 Montupet(9) 20,524 1,201,916 Neopost S.A. (6) 381,478 9,913,198 Saft Groupe S.A. 66,413 2,167,663 Sopen Steria Group 32,506 3,598,727 Tarket S.A. 140,622 3,280,657 Total France 35,435,026 Germany 9.8* *** *** Alder Modemærkte AG 117,997 ,1315,742 alstria office REIT-AG*(6) 443,048 5,754,114 Aurelius AG 90,236 3,722,703 BayWa AG*(6) 11,797 2,306,524 Bertrantl AG 13,439 3,910,589 Bertrantl AG 23,832 2,480,147 Billinger SE*(6) 23,832 2,480,147 Billinger SE*(6) 23,932 2,780,242 Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA*(6) 259,253 9,700,420 Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA*(6) 14,979 519,751 Carl Zeis Meditec AG Bearer Shares*(8) 14,979 519,751 Carl Zeis Meditec AG Bearer Shares*(8)		145,841	2,857,866
Lectra 94,052 1,039,315 Montupet (9) 20,524 1,20,916 Neopost S.A. (6) 381,478 9,913,198 Saft Groupe S.A. 66,413 2,167,663 Sopra Steria Group 32,506 3,587,277 Tarket S.A. 140,622 3,280,657 Total France 35,435,026 Germany 9.8** *** Adder Modemærkte AG 117,907 ,315,742 alstria office REIT-AG*(6) 443,048 5,754,114 Aurelius AG 117,907 2,305,224 BayNa AG*(6) 11,797 2,305,224 BayNa AG*(6) 11,797 2,305,224 Bectale AG 14,797 2,305,224 Bertrandt AG 23,832 2,480,147 Billinger SE*(6) 233,832 2,480,147 Billinger SE*(6) 23,832 2,480,147 Billinger SE*(6) 14,979 519,751 Can'y Experiment AG 48,05 2,769,982 Can'y Experiment AG 45,645 3,232,077 Compact Ag*(6)	Jacquet Metal Service	72,181	975,324
Neopost S.A. ⁽¹⁾ 381.478 9.91.198 Saft Groupe S.A. 66.413 2.167.663 Sopra Steria Group 32,506 3.598.727 Tarket S.A. 140.622 3.280.657 Total France 35,435,026 Germany 9.8% 7 Adder Modemaerkte AG 117,907 1.315,742 abstract office REIT-AG*(a) 443.048 5.754,114 Aurelius AG 80,236 3,722,703 BayWa AG*(a) 71,772 2,306,524 Beethle AG 43,498 3.910,589 Bertrandt AG 23,832 2,480,147 Biflinger SE*(a) 259,025 9,570,420 Borussia Dortnund GmbH & Co. KGaA*(a) 255,314 1.161,351 CANCOM SE 149,799 519,751 CAT Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares*(a) 181,687 5,069,187 Compaction Medical AG*(a) 44,055 2,769,982 Elmings Klinger AG*(a) 45,645 3,324,057 Gerresheiner AG 45,645 3,324,057 Gerresheiner AG 45,645	Lectra	94,052	1,039,357
Saft Groupe S.A. 66.413 2,167,663 Sopra Steria Group 32,506 3,598,727 Tarkett S.A. 140,622 3,280,677 Tarkett S.A. 140,622 3,280,678 Total France 35,435,026 Germany 9.8% 117,907 1,315,742 Adler Modemaerkte AG 413,048 5,754,114 Aurelius AG 80,236 3,722,703 BayWa AGIa 71,772 2,306,524 Beethad G 43,498 3,910,589 Bertrandt AG 43,498 3,910,589 Bertrandt AG 25,9125 9,570,420 Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA(a) 25,9125 9,570,420 Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA(a) 25,9125 9,570,420 Carl Zeis Meditec AG Bearer Shares(a) 181,687 5,069,187 Carl Zeis Meditec AG Bearer Shares(a) 181,687<	Montupet ^(a)	20,524	1,203,916
Sopra Seria Group 32,506 3,598,727 Tarkett S.A. 140,622 3,280,657 Total France \$3,435,026 Germany 9.8% \$3,435,026 Adder Modemaerkte AG 117,907 1,315,742 alstria office REIT-AG*(a) 483,048 5,754,114 Aurelius AG 80,236 3,722,703 BayWa AG(a) 11,772 2,306,524 Bechtle AG 43,498 3,910,589 Bertrandt AG 23,832 2,480,147 Bilfinger SE*(a) 25,314 1,161,351 CANCOM SE 14,979 519,751 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares(a) 18,1687 5,069,187 CampuGroup Medical AG*(a) 48,005 2,769,982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Gerry Weber International AG*(a) 173,273 3,326,754 Gerry Weber International AG*(a) 213,670 3,21,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG*(a) 30,340 1,315,854 Klockner & Co. SE*(a) <td>Neopost S.A.^(a)</td> <td>381,478</td> <td>9,913,198</td>	Neopost S.A. ^(a)	381,478	9,913,198
Total France 35,435,026 Germany 9.8% 31,15,742 Adler Modemaerkte AG 117,907 1,315,742 alstria office RETT-AG**** 443,048 5,754,114 Aurelius AG 80,236 3,722,703 BayWa AG*** 71,772 2,306,524 Bechale AG 43,498 3,910,589 Bertrand AG 23,832 2,480,147 Biflinger SE*** 259,025 9,570,420 Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA(*** 259,025 9,570,420 Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA(*** 255,314 1,161,351 CANCOM SE 149,79 519,751 Carl Zeiss Meditee AG Bearer Shares(***) 181,687 5,069,187 Compactomy Medical AG(***) 181,687 5,069,187 Compactomy Medical AG(***) 44,979 519,511 Limos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Elring Klinger AG(***) 173,273 3,26,754 Gerres Meditee AG Bearer Shares(***) 173,273 3,22,105 Gerry Weber International AG(***) 45,645 3,234,057	Saft Groupe S.A.	66,413	2,167,663
Total France 35,435,026 Germany 9.8% 117,907 1,315,742 Aller Modemaerkte AG 117,907 1,315,742 alstria office REIT-AG ⁽²⁶⁾ 443,048 5,754,114 Aurelius AG 80,236 3,722,703 BayWa AG ⁽²⁶⁾ 71,772 2,306,524 Bechtle AG 43,498 3,910,589 Bertrandt AG 23,832 2,480,147 Billinger SE ⁽²⁶⁾ 255,025 9,570,420 Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA ⁽³⁶⁾ 255,314 1,161,351 CANCOM SE 14,979 519,751 CART Zeiss Meditee AG Bearer Shares ⁽³⁾ 181,687 5,069,187 CompuGroup Medical AG ⁽³⁰⁾ 84,005 2,769,982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Gerry Weber International AG ⁽³⁰⁾ 173,273 3,324,557 Gerry Weber International AG ⁽³⁾ 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG ⁽³⁾ 69,348	Sopra Steria Group	32,506	3,598,727
Germany 9.8% 117.907 1.315.742 altsria office REIT-AG ^{*(a)} 443.048 5.754.114 Aurelius AG 80.236 3.722.703 BayWa AG ^(a) 71.772 2.306.524 Bechtle AG 43.498 3.910.589 Bertrandt AG 23.832 2.480.147 Biflinger SE ^(a) 259.025 9.570.420 Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA ^(a) 255.314 1.161.351 CANCOM SE 149.79 519.511 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares ^(a) 181.687 5.09.187 CompuGroup Medical AG ^(a) 48.005 2.769.982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49.522 748.476 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49.522 748.476 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49.522 748.476 Elring Klinger AG ^(a) 173.273 3.324.055 Gerry Weber International AG ^(a) 213.670 3.221.065 GFT Technologies SE 57.920 1.409.116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG ^(a) 69.348 3.091.742 Jenoptik AG 69.348	Tarkett S.A.	140,622	3,280,657
alstria office REIT-AG*(a) 443,048 5,754,114 Aurelius AG 80,236 3,722,703 BayWa AG(a) 71,772 2,366,524 Bechtle AG 43,498 3,910,589 Bertandt AG 23,832 2,480,147 Biflinger SE(a) 255,314 1,161,351 CANCOM SE 14,979 519,751 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares(a) 181,687 5,09,187 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares(a) 84,005 2,769,982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Elring Klinger AG(a) 45,645 3,234,057 Gerry Weber International AG(a) 213,670 3221,065 Gerry Weber International AG(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 30,91,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,884 Klockner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,414,333 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Peirffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620	Germany 9.8%	117 907	
Aurelius AG 80,236 3,722,703 BayWa AG ^(a) 71,772 2,306,524 Bechtle AG 43,498 3,910,589 Bertrandt AG 23,832 2,480,147 Bilfinger SE ^(a) 259,025 9,570,420 Bornussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA ^(a) 255,314 1,161,351 CAN COM SE 14,979 519,751 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares ^(a) 181,687 5,069,187 CompuGroup Medical AG ^(a) 48,005 2,769,982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 ElringKlinger AG ^(a) 173,273 3,324,057 Gerres sheimer AG 45,645 3,324,057 Gerry Weber International AG ^(a) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG ^(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,333			
BayNa AG(a) 71,772 2,306,524 Bechtle AG 43,498 3,910,589 Bertrantt AG 23,832 2,480,147 Bilfinger SE(a) 259,025 9,570,420 Borusia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA(a) 255,314 1,161,351 CANCOM SE 14,979 151,751 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares(a) 181,687 5,069,187 CompuGroup Medical AG(a) 44,052 748,476 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Elmos Gemiconductor AG 45,645 3,324,057 Gerry Weber International AG(a) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 93,448 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,333 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pieiffer Vacuum Technology AG 22,18 2,62			
Bechtle AG 43,498 3,910,589 Bertrandt AG 23,832 2,480,147 Biffinger SE(n) 259,025 9,570,420 Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA(n) 255,314 1,161,351 CAN COM SE 14,979 519,751 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares(n) 181,687 5,069,187 CompuGroup Medical AG(n) 84,005 2,769,982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Elring Klinger AG(n) 173,273 3,326,754 Gerres Meire AG 45,645 3,324,057 Gerry Weber International AG(n) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG(n) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,884 Kloeckner & Co. SE(n) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NGRM Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 823,625 1,385,492<		·	
Bertrandt AG 23,832 2,480,147 Bilfinger SE(®) 259,025 9,570,420 Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA(®) 255,314 1,161,351 CAN COM SE 14,979 519,751 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares(®) 181,687 5,069,187 CompuGroup Medical AG(®) 84,005 2,769,982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Elming Klinger AG(®) 173,273 3,326,754 Gerrey Weber International AG(®) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Yecknologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 GFT Weber International AG(®) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Ienoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(®) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,333 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,655,637 Pieiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG(®) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(®) 62,181 975,551 <td>·</td> <td></td> <td></td>	·		
Bilfinger SE(a) 259,025 9,570,420 Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA(a) 255,314 1,161,351 CANCOM SE 14,979 519,751 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares(a) 181,687 5,069,187 CompuGroup Medical AG(a) 84,005 2,769,982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Elring Klinger AG(a) 173,273 3,324,057 Gerre Sheimer AG 45,645 3,224,057 Gerry Weber International AG(a) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,001,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORM Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Peiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,800,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 SIX SE 66,712 3,240,442			
Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA ^(a) 255,314 1,161,351 CANCOM SE 14,979 519,751 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares ^(a) 181,687 5,069,187 CompuGroup Medical AG ^(a) 84,005 2,769,982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Elring Klinger AG ^(a) 173,273 3,326,754 Gerresheimer AG 45,645 3,221,065 Gerry Weber International AG ^(a) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG ^(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,8854 Kloeckner & Co. SE ^(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,533 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Preiffer Vacuum Technology AG 82,3625 1,385,492 SIN AG 823,625 1,385,492 SIN AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442			
CANCOM SE 14,979 519,751 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares(a) 181,687 5,069,187 CompuGroup Medical AG(a) 84,005 2,769,982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Elring Klinger AG(a) 173,273 3,326,754 Gerrs beimer AG 45,645 3,224,057 Gerry Weber International AG(a) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,806,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Str			
Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares(a) 181,687 5,069,187 CompuGroup Medical AG(a) 84,005 2,769,982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Elring Klinger AG(a) 173,273 3,326,754 Gerresheimer AG 45,645 3,324,057 Gerry Weber International AG(a) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroker SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG(
CompuGroup Medical AG(a) 84,005 2,769,982 Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 Elring Klinger AG(a) 173,273 3,326,754 Elring Klinger AG(a) 45,645 3,324,057 Gerre Sweber International AG(a) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Renoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Strocer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,646 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG	Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares ^(a)		
Elmos Semiconductor AG 49,522 748,476 ElringKlinger AG(a) 173,273 3,326,754 Gerresheimer AG 45,645 3,324,057 Gerry Weber International AG(a) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 72,645 2,142,802			
ElringKlinger AG ^(a) 173,273 3,326,754 Gerresheimer AG 45,645 3,324,057 Gerry Weber International AG ^(a) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG ^(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE ^(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Péiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG ^(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG ^(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG ^(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG ^(a) 72,645 2,142,802			
Gerresheimer AG 45,645 3,324,057 Gerry Weber International AG(a) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG(a) 72,645 2,142,802			3,326,754
Gerry Weber International AG(a) 213,670 3,221,065 GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG(a) 72,645 2,142,802			
GFT Technologies SE 57,920 1,409,116 Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG(a) 72,645 2,142,802	Gerry Weber International AG(a)		
Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG(a) 168,594 2,741,031 Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG(a) 72,645 2,142,802	GFT Technologies SE	57,920	
Indus Holding AG 69,348 3,091,742 Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG(a) 72,645 2,142,802	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e		
Jenoptik AG 93,040 1,315,854 Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG(a) 72,645 2,142,802		69,348	
Kloeckner & Co. SE(a) 312,135 2,550,787 MLP AG 483,820 2,141,353 NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG(a) 72,645 2,142,802	Jenoptik AG	93,040	1,315,854
NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG ^(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG ^(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG ^(a) 72,645 2,142,802	Kloeckner & Co. SE ^(a)		2,550,787
NORMA Group SE 54,177 2,656,367 Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG 24,572 2,830,620 QSC AG ^(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG ^(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG ^(a) 72,645 2,142,802	MLP AG	483,820	2,141,353
QSC AG(a) 823,625 1,385,492 RIB Software AG(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG(a) 72,645 2,142,802	NORMA Group SE	54,177	
RIB Software AG ^(a) 62,181 975,551 SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG ^(a) 72,645 2,142,802		24,572	2,830,620
SHW AG 25,012 561,883 Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG ^(a) 72,645 2,142,802		823,625	
Sixt SE 66,712 3,240,442 Stroer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG ^(a) 72,645 2,142,802			975,551
Stroeer SE 56,511 3,319,920 Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG ^(a) 72,645 2,142,802			
Takkt AG 126,246 2,367,490 TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG ^(a) 72,645 2,142,802	Sixt SE	66,712	3,240,442
TLG Immobilien AG 123,864 2,239,863 VTG AG ^(a) 72,645 2,142,802			
VTG AG ^(a) 72,645 2,142,802			
Wacker Neuson SE 186,876 2,702,416			
	Wacker Neuson SE	186,876	2,702,416

See Notes to Financial Statements.

WisdomTree Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds

45

Schedule of Investments (unaudited) (continued)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

September 30, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
Wincor Nixdorf AG	193,551	\$ 7,583,398
	,	
Total Germany		94,456,989
Ireland 2.3%		74,430,707
C&C Group PLC	1,209,185	4,780,822
Fyffes PLC	447,509	724,321
Greencore Group PLC	818,390	3,386,741
Hibernia REIT PLC	1,051,955	1,488,942
IFG Group PLC	526,682	1,140,543
Irish Continental Group PLC	605,558	2,947,159
Origin Enterprises PLC	408,488	2,920,973
Total Produce PLC	886,311	1,221,840
UDG Healthcare PLC	481,032	3,665,075
	,	2,002,012
Total Ireland		22,276,416
Italy 9.7%		22,270,410
Amplifon SpA(a)	239.511	1,808,650
Ansaldo STS SpA	336,369	3,559,472
Ascopiave SpA	1,530,314	3,518,917
Astaldi SpA ^(a)	242,206	2,202,101
ASTM SpA	324,623	4,304,840
Banca IFIS SpA	221,038	5,129,591
Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCARL	767,709	3,508,373
Banco di Desio e della Brianza SpA	412,749	1,381,271
Biesse SpA	67,421	1,018,250
Cairo Communication SpA ^(a)	134,372	640,769
Cementir Holding SpA	344,974	1,856,072
Danieli & C. Officine Meccaniche SpA RSP	174,436	2,655,901
Datalogic SpA	123,939	1,961,758
Ei Towers SpA	67,640	4,152,672
ERG SpA	737,198	10,286,212
Esprinet SpA ^(a)	95,832	791,596
Falck Renewables SpA ^(a)	2,008,659	2,488,803
Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA	3,904,199	3,495,165
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	108,211	4,831,619
Interpump Group SpA	166,048	2,207,531
Iren SpA	5,470,322	8,909,011
MARR SpA	271,931	5,154,158
Moleskine SpA	831,811	1,439,188
Piaggio & C. SpA ^(a)	1,034,879	2,483,644
RAI Way SpA ^(b)	848,273	4,050,771
Societa Cattolica di Assicurazioni SCRL	960,597	6,755,276
Trevi Finanziaria Industriale SpA ^(a)	750,582	949,269
Vittoria Assicurazioni SpA	175,839	1,931,397

Total Italy		93,472,277
Netherlands 3.2%		>c, <u>-,</u>
Accell Group	110,434	2,358,191
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.(a)	279,067	4,314,392
Beter Bed Holding N.V.	79,850	1,773,737
BinckBank N.V.	373,888	3,072,548
Brunel International N.V.(a)	132,320	2,238,426
Corbion N.V.	82,317	1,883,669
IMCD Group N.V.	33,436	1,150,666
Kendrion N.V.	57,748	1,398,807
Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.	72,109	1,953,130
Investments	Shares	Value
NSI N.V.	870,361	\$ 3,365,415
TKH Group N.V. CVA	132,322	4,778,975
USG People N.V.	105,885	1,440,195
Wessanen	132,469	1,397,653
Total Netherlands		31,125,804
Norway 5.6%		
ABG Sundal Collier Holding ASA	3,995,350	3,175,671
Aker Solutions ASA ^(a)	1,076,069	3,713,889
American Shipping ASA*	202,315	948,722
Austevoll Seafood ASA	546,536	3,395,827
Borregaard ASA	302,459	1,817,236
Entra ASA ^(b)	608,624	4,905,381
Hexagon Composites ASA ^(a)	388,011	682,317
Leroy Seafood Group ASA	264,318	9,481,982
Norway Royal Salmon ASA	127,833	944,136
Petroleum Geo-Services ASA ^(a)	430,586	1,652,178
Protector Forsikring ASA	332,389	2,338,024
Selvaag Bolig ASA	556,520	1,644,115
SpareBank 1 Nord Norge	543,691	2,307,341
SpareBank 1 SMN	547,831	3,468,098
SpareBank 1 SR-Bank ASA	392,228	1,949,644
Tomra Systems ASA	352,030	3,301,571
Veidekke ASA	389,736	4,351,976
XXL ASA ^(b)	360,389	3,506,716
Total Norway		53,584,824
Portugal 2.2%		
Altri, SGPS, S.A.	502,426	2,020,681
CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.	729,333	8,115,939
REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.	2,439,291	7,297,258
Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao ^(a)	326,381	4,220,678
Total Portugal		21,654,556
Spain 2.6%		
Abengoa S.A. Class A ^(a)	288,157	420,725
Cie Automotive S.A. ^(a)	221,192	3,071,504
Duro Felguera S.A. ^(a)	933,812	2,157,700
Ence Energia y Celulosa S.A. ^(a)	920,121	2,973,410
Faes Farma S.A.	803,839	2,108,619
Indra Sistemas S.A. ^(a)	710,560	7,354,201
Laboratorios Farmaceuticos Rovi S.A. ^(a)	82,945	1,228,634
Obrascon Huarte Lain S.A. ^(a)		